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Chairman’s Statement
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), |
would like to present the annual report of G-Vision
International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2011.

RESULTS
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The audited consolidated loss attributable to
shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2011 was approximately HK$13,739,000. Loss per
share based on 1,939,414,108 ordinary shares in issue
amounted to HK$0.71 cents.

DIVIDEND
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The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2011 (2010: Nil).

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
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For the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$79.9
million, representing an increase of approximately 7%
over last year’s consolidated turnover. The net loss for
the year amounted to approximately HK$13.7 million
compared to last year's net loss of approximately
HK$10.3 million.

The Group’s restaurant business continued to be the
main contributor to the Group’s turnover for the year
under review. In the first half of the year, the Group
had invested approximately HK$13 million to refurbish
our restaurant outlets with the aim to increase the
competitiveness of our restaurant business and to
attract more corporate and tourist business. In order to
carry out the renovation works at the restaurants, the
operation of the two restaurants had been temporarily
suspended for a period of 4 to 6 weeks which resulted
in a turnover loss of approximately HK$4.5 million.
Whilst the profit margin remained stable, the operating
loss recorded for this segment was approximately
HK$8.4 million owing mainly to approximately HK$2
million depreciation charges incurred and the loss of
profit during the respective operation suspension periods
in the two restaurant outlets.
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Chairman’s Statement

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)
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For the Group’s investment properties in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), in view of the stable
property market in China, the fair value for our Wenjin
Plaza properties were adjusted slightly upward by
approximately HK$0.3 million to HK$50 million based on
the opinion of the independent valuer.

PROSPECTS
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The restaurant business will remain as our core
operation. However, the operating environment for
the Group’s restaurant operations will continue to be
challenging due to the competitive environment and the
constraints in transferring the higher rental and food
costs to our customers. Following the implementation of
the minimum wage statutory legislation in Hong Kong
on 1 May 2011, there will also be increasing pressure to
contain staff costs. The Group has revamped both of our
restaurant outlets. The renovation at Hover City Chiu
Chow Restaurant and City Chiu Chow Restaurant was
completed in April 2010 and August 2010 respectively.
It is envisaged that the new image of our restaurants
will help to attract more customers and hence have a
positive impact on our turnover and will help to offset
the negative impact from the increasing operating costs.

The Group has been actively seeking suitable investment
opportunities for business diversification. Given that
there are great potential for mining and natural
resources related-type of businesses and with the
experience and track record in managing geology
businesses of some members of the Board, the
Group shall continue to explore suitable investment
opportunities in the mining and resources sector so as to
expand the scope of the Group’s business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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I would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 June 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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For the year ended 31 March 2011, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$79.9
million, representing an increase of 7% over previous
year's turnover of approximately HK$ 74.4 million. The
increase in turnover mainly attributable to improvement
in the restaurant business following the completion of
the renovation works in the second half of the year.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately
HK$13.7 million for the year under review compared
to a net loss of approximately HK$10.3 million for the
previous year. The share options granted on 19 May
2010 resulted in approximately HK$8 million share-based
payment expenses to be recognized and amortized over
a twelve-month period from the date of grant, of which
approximately HK$7 million had been amortized for the
year under review.

For the restaurant operations, the overall market
environment has improved over the last twelve months
and there has been an increasing number of tourists
from mainland China visiting Hong Kong. We expected
a double-digit growth in turnover for the year under
review but due to the turnover loss from the suspension
of operations as a result of renovation works carried out
in the respective outlets in the first half of the year, the
full year turnover only increased by 7% to approximately
HK$79.9 million. Profit margin was maintained at last
year's level, the segment loss of approximately HK$8.4
million was recorded as compared to a net loss of
approximately HK$9.1 million in the last corresponding
period. The segment profit was mainly affected by
higher depreciation charge of approximately HK$2
million and turnover loss in the first half of the year.

For the Group’s investment properties, a fair value gain
of approximately HK$0.3 million was recognized as
opposed to a fair value gain of approximately HK$1.2
million as recorded in the last corresponding period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
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The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$88.4
million as at 31 March 2011. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at 31
March 2011 and 31 March 2010.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the Board considers that the
Group has sufficient working capital for its operations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE
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As most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, the
Group was not exposed to material foreign exchange
risks.

EMPLOYEES
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At 31 March 2011, the Group had approximately 174
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration
amounted to approximately HK$36.1 million (31 March
2010: HK$29.2 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group’s
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.

OUTLOOK
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The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. Following the refurbishment of
our restaurant outlets, it is anticipated that the segment
performance will improve in the coming years.

The Group has strengthened its capital base and further
enhances its financial position upon the completion
of the open offer in October 2009 and is in a better
position to meet the challenges ahead and to capitalize
any future acquisition and strategic investment
opportunities as they arise.
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits
of good corporate governance and strives to conduct its
business in accordance with the guidelines of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for effective corporate governance emphasizing
transparency, fairness, integrity and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

I
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The Company has applied the principles and complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix
14 (the “Code”) of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 March 2011 except for
Code provision A.2.1 in respect of the role separation of
the chairman and the chief executive officer and Code
provision A.4.1 in respect of the service term of non-
executive directors. This report sets out the Company’s
level of compliance with the Code.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

AR E RN BT AR B M 8% 1 P& T 3
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The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the directors. Following specific enquiry
by the Company, all the directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the required standards as set
out in the Model Code during the year ended 31 March
2011.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

E=ZeHMARRITES MAFNTE
ENR=ZRBUFATER(BULIFNTE
=AM

BTES

WA (T/EREFHEHE)
pPay==

LSS

H

EAE(R2011F4A1HEZT)

FHITES

BB (FR2010F5 8198 E L (T)
ESX(R2010F5 8198 EEF)

BYFHUTES
R
EEH
ERE

REZE_ZE——F=ZA=Z=+—HLFE
N ARARRITT+-REZGEH X
NEEEXKBEZBEALFEBERAT

The Board currently comprises five executive directors,
two non-executive directors and three independent non-
executive directors (“INED"):

Executive Directors

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Manaqging Director)
ZHANG Yunkun

CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily (appointed on 1 April 2011)

Non-Executive Directors

DONG Demao (appointed on 19 May 2011)
MAO Jingwen (appointed on 19 May 2011)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

KAN Lai Kuen, Alice
LAW Toe Ming
MARK Yiu Tong, William

There were eleven Board meetings held during the year
ended 31 March 2011. Individual attendance of each of
the Board members is as follows:

EEpE B 5E HE =

Name of Directors Note Attendance

g5 1B CHENG Hop Fai 11/11

EHEE CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk (i) 10/11
(FA2011F3A238 &) (passed away on 23 March 2011)

R=E ZHANG Yunkun 11/11

% (1 BF CHENG Pak Ming, Judy (ii) 10/11

B & CHENG Pak Man, Anita (ii) 10/11

BB CHENG Pak Lai, Lily (ii) A N/A
(R0 F4R 1B EZF) (appointed on 1 April 2011)

BEK DONG Demao 2/11
(FA2010F 58190 Zf) (appointed on 19 May 2010)

EEX MAO Jingwen 2/11
(72010 5H19H#Z ) (appointed on 19 May 2010)

R 18 KAN Lai Kuen, Alice 8/11

% 18 7 LAW Toe Ming 8/11

HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William 8/11

Bzt - Notes:

iy WMEBELEZRE
(i) MEBEERBIABRETLLZLR

(i)  Spouse of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai

(i) Daughters of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai and Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan
Yuk
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas such
as accounting and finance, business management,
industry knowledge and marketing strategies. The
directors are collectively responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group's strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and
reviewing the corporate governance process. The mix
of professional skills and experience of the INEDs is
an important element in the proper functioning of
the Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the
Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10 (1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company considers all of the INEDs are independent and
has received from each INED an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the Group’s financial position and are
in accordance with applicable accounting standards
and statutory rules and guidelines. The Board is not
aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue on a going concern basis.
The Company has also received a statement by the
external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities.

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control which is
reviewed annually by the Board through the Audit
Committee is designed to manage rather than eliminate
all risks of failure while its goal is to provide reasonable,
not absolute, assurance regarding the achievement of
organizational objectives.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the
role of both the Chairman and the Managing Director
of the Company. The Board considers that such
arrangement will not result in undue concentration of
power and is, at this stage, conducive to the efficient
formulation and implementation of the Group’s
strategies thus allowing the Group to develop its
business more effectively.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term,
subject to re-election. The INEDs of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term. This constitutes a
deviation from Code provision A.4.1. However, as all
the INEDs of the Company are subject to retirement by
rotation at the annual general meetings of the Company
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the
opinion of the directors, this meets the objective of the
Code.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
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Pursuant to Code provision B.1.1, the Company has
established a Remuneration Committee comprising the
three INEDs namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (Chairman), Ms.
Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are consistent with the Code provisions. The principal
function of the Remuneration Committee is to make
recommendation to the Board on the Group's policy and
structure for the remuneration of directors and senior
management. During the year ended 31 March 2011, all
members of the Remuneration Committee met twice to
review and make recommendation to the Board on the
remuneration of the directors.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

ARRTEREZZES - RIEEZ A 178
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The Company does not have a nomination committee.
New directors, being individuals who are suitably
qualified and expected to make a positive contribution
to the performance of the Board having regard to the
individuals’ skills, experience, professional knowledge
and time commitments as well as the balance of skills
and experience appropriate to the Company’s business,
are identified by existing directors and submitted to the
Board or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies
on the Board or to be appointed as additional directors.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EREEERAA

2010/11 Annual Report F &

11



12

Corporate Governance Report

=B RD 2 B & AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
HE-_ZT——=A=+—HILWHF The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
fﬁ/_ﬁvt$@\ﬂ z@ﬁﬂiﬁéb BEMR A 2R ended 31 March 2011 for audit and non-audit services
B 77 1A 25 5% 4R A B I FE R BUR TS FE AT provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors,
ZBEmT Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:
T En%
Amount in HKD’000
w8 E A Audit Fees 390
ERHBRA (X2 AKEHEER  Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts
LEBRE 2ER) review and taxation services) 130
520
EREES AUDIT COMMITTEE
AABRB—NNANFUKR—ERBEEZE The Company has established an audit committee
B BEXZZESMNBBEVINTES since 1999 which is composed solely of the INEDs. The
MR - BREES X EHERE primary functions of the Audit Committee include:
(@) MZEMTE  EFZERERINEZEED (a) To make recommendations on the appointment,
= e

(b) HREEREEZ
FEZBBRTE 2

(0 EBUHERER FHRETHRS
AR E 2 TTEM - UHERZEEER
BE NI R A B 2 B AR

(d BREEABCBITERSE  U#H#F
B2 NEBESIE R A ©

(e) &t HNIBAZ AT 2 & TE K1 K i ELAD
MEBABRBZEMMEE UEE
BABZEE -

Bz ZT——F=A=1+—HILFE &

REEERTTMASE TEHSHER

B NMIMNEZERI — BT REZER P

NEEHBBRRANNEBFRREN 2 S5t

FREIRBEK ERLTESERZEZTTHRN

TR -TEE——FHHARERFR -

BRLEBEeHRESALEEEeZZEB

D N

B IE (L)

& E AR

KR

reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditors for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
fair assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

() To review the external auditor’'s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year
ended 31 March 2011 and has reviewed together
with senior management and the external auditor
their respective audit findings, the interim and annual
financial statements and the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2010/11. Individual attendance of the
members of the Audit Committee at such meetings is as
follows:

HE=x

Attendance

Kan Lai Kuen, Alice (Chairman) 2/2
Law Toe Ming 2/2
Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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International Limited ([ Kong Fail) 2 &
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai ("Mr. Cheng”), aged 67, is the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. He
is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Company.
Mr. Cheng is one of the founders of the Group and has
over 27 years' experience in the restaurant business.
He has been instrumental in the formulation and
implementation of the business policies of the Group
and is responsible for the general management and
strategic planning of the Group. Mr. Cheng is also a
director of Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden
Toy”) and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong
Fai”) which own approximately 8.91% and 65.85%,
respectively, of the issued shares of the Company.

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 54, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 March 2008.
He received his Master degree in Economics from
South China Normal University and is a qualified senior
economist in China. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Zhang worked for the Jutian Group in China from
2002 to 2007 and was the managing director of Jutian
Fund Management Company Limited and deputy
general manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited.
Mr. Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited, a company listed in Hong
Kong, from January 1996 to March 2002. Mr. Zhang has
extensive experience in corporate management, direct
investments and the financial industry.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 40, was appointed
as Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of
the Company on 17 February 2006. She has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 25 September
1992. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She holds
a Bachelor degree in Economics from the University of
Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales, Sydney. She is a Certified
Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and an Associate
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. She is responsible for the financial and
company secretarial functions of the Group.
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Directors and Senior Management
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 39, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 30 September
2004. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She holds
a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University
of New South Wales and a Master of Applied Finance
degree from Macquarie University, Sydney. She is a
Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia and
an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Ms. Cheng has worked in the investment banking and
accounting fields in Hong Kong for over 5 years. She is
responsible for the business development and marketing
functions of the Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, aged 38, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2011.
Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng. She joined the
Group in 2006 and is responsible for the administration
and financial functions of the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, Ms. Cheng had extensive finance and accounting
experiences in multinational audit firm, investment bank
and renowned chemical company. She holds a Bachelor
of Commerce degree from the University of New South
Wales, Sydney, and is a certified Practising Accountant
of CPA Australia.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BEERAE RFE/0HR R _ZT—ZTFH
AT+ NBEZXARRFIZIIENITES -
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Mr. Dong Demao, aged 70, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 19 May 2010. Mr.
Dong is a graduate of the Wuhan Institute of Geology,
PRC. He is a certified Senior Engineer (Professor Level)
of the PRC Ministry of Geology and Mineral Resources
and an Expert of the Expert Bank of the Ministry of Land
and Resources. Mr. Dong has held various positions
with the Beijing Municipal Land Division such as the
Head of Beijing Institute of Geology, the Chief Engineer
of Beijing Geological Exploration Institute and the
Technical Advisor of Beijing Municipal Bureau of Land
and Resources. Mr. Dong has been the Vice President
of the Beijing Municipal Mining Association since 2002.
In recognition of Mr. Dong’s outstanding contributions
to science and technology, he has been granted with
governmental special subsidies by the State Council of
the PRC since 1 October 1992. Mr. Dong has over 50
years' extensive experience in mineral resources research
and in geology and exploration in the PRC.
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Directors and Senior Management

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Dr. Mao Jingwen, aged 54, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 19 May 2010.
Dr. Mao holds a Doctoral degree from the Institute
of Geology, PRC. From 1978 to 1979, Dr. Mao was a
teacher at Shanxi Mining Institute. From 1982, he had
worked for the Mineral Resources Research Institute
of China Academy of Geological Sciences as Research
Assistant and Deputy Research Analyst and from 1992
as Research Analyst and supervisor for PhD students.
From time to time, Dr. Mao has also worked as part-
time professor for the University of Geosciences, PRC;
Central South University, PRC and the Akita University,
Japan. Dr. Mao has over 28 years’ of experience in
mineral resources research and in the PRC geology
and exploration areas and has more than 200 scientific
papers published in important publications both in the
PRC and abroad.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

BEHREE BF6Im X — N AMF
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Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 69, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of its audit committee. Mr. Law is a director of Texful
Textile Limited and has over 34 years' experience in
business management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 75, was
appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 25 September 1992. He was re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 16 September 2004. He is a member
of the Company’s remuneration committee and audit
committee. Mr. Mark is a renowned food critic and a
regular contributor to many newspapers and magazines
in Hong Kong and overseas. He writes under the pen
name of “MEZE" in Chinese newspapers and magazines
and is the author of several books on Chinese cookery.
He holds many awards in the food industry.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
(Continued)
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Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, aged 56, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 September 2004. She is the chairman of the
audit committee of the Company and a member of
its remuneration committee. Ms. Kan is a shareholder
and a director of Asia Investment Management
Limited providing corporate advisory and investment
management services and Asia Investment Research
Limited involving in research work in Hong Kong and
China based companies. She is a licensed person under
the Securities and Futures Ordinance. She is currently
an independent non-executive director of China
Energine International (Holdings) Limited, Regal Hotels
International Holdings Limited, Shougang Concord
International Enterprises Company Limited, Sunway
International Holdings Limited and Shimao Property
Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Ms. Kan has over 18 years’ experience in corporate
finance and is well versed in all aspects of the equity
and debt markets. She had held various senior positions
in international and local banks and other financial
institutions. Ms. Kan is a Fellow Member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow
Member of CPA Australia and an Associate Member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Ms. Kan is also a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

B EE - BRE3TE - BN —NANANF
MARRBL & B ANEE 2 KSR 8
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Mr. Cheng Kwun Hung, Peter, aged 37, joined the
Group in 1998 and is responsible for the strategic
planning and financial functions of the Group. Mr.
Cheng Kwun Hung, Peter is a son of Mr. Cheng. He
holds a Bachelor degree in Commerce and a Bachelor
degree in Laws from the University of New South Wales,
Sydney and is an Associate Member of CPA Australia.
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Report of the Directors

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ZAN/N 77% RIEZERAR - A B R
ZEK%A“%EEE%%EE%F‘EHET#\/EHJH
ZHBE -

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine.

RESULTS

*RBEE - FAST ALF
2 RMFERIINE0E 2 G 2K
R -

FTRHEBREF

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2011 are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 29.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

REBFEE AEEKARTIAHER
Hoplz @RBEGEERBE213% N
40% -

2

A @EEEF‘ AREBRREP ZBREET
DREBEHETE 230% °
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The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
13% and 40%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year under review.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's turnover for the year under review.

None of the directors, their respective associates nor any
shareholder, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital,
has an interest in any of the five largest suppliers of the
Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

KEBZYE BEMREMSEDER
AFEERAZEHFBD RSN NEGEE T
WMEAMEI3NL14 -

Details of the movement of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 13 and 14
respectively to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

% A%
KRB/ AZ BB FIBEHI PR S TR
=MHFEE23 ©

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk (passed away on 23 March 2011)
Zhang Yunkun

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

Cheng Pak Man, Anita

Cheng Pak Lai, Lily (appointed on 1 April 2011)

Non-executive directors:

Dong Demao (appointed on 19 May 2010)
Mao Jingwen (appointed on 19 May 2010)

Independent non-executive directors:

Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
Law Toe Ming
Mark Yiu Tong, William

As announced on 27 June 2011, Dr. Mao Jingwen will
resgin as a non-executive director and Mr. Meng Lingku
will be appointed as a non-executive director of the
Company, both with effect from 1 July 2011.

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Mr. Zhang Yunkun,
and Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice will retire from office by
rotation. Except for Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, other
retiring directors, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
("AGM").

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s Bye-
laws, Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily and Mr. Meng Lingku will
retire from office at the AGM and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election at the AGM.

None of the directors proposed for re-election has
a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
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As at 31 March 2011, the interests of the directors and
the chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations which (a) were required to be
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"); or (b) were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein; or (c) were required,
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”),
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
were as follows:

Long positions

(1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.100 each
of the Company:

BEEERM EARNRERT

EEps B RERME EERYA RAZBENBD

Approximate

percentage of

Number of issued the issued

Capacity and ordinary share capital

Name of director nature of interest shares held of the Company

gaE EREREA (B &) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BHEE EEXEA (M) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk Beneficiary of trusts (note)

gaH EREREA (M) 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BHE EEREA (M5 1,450,037,841 74.76%
Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts (note)

BEH EEEAA 2,000,000 0.10%

Law Toe Ming Beneficial owner

K7zt © Golden Toy Investments Limited
(I Golden Toyl) BKong Fai
International Limited ([Kong Fail) %
A3 B AN QA F 2172,869,780/% A% 19
(5£8.91% M &) }1,277,168,061(%
i 17 (5165.85%# %) ° Golden Toy
KKong FailyEMIEE T2 A
B ZMEEAZE B ARBEIE

FEZRERE  BREAESE
BIEEXLT BAPAXETEEA
Gt -

Note: Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy")
and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai")
held 172,869,780 shares (or 8.91% interest) and
1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.85% interest) of the
Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including Mr.
Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms.
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, and Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita,
are discretionary objects.
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EZEBFBEINMT
gz RAH
Directors Date of grant
B8 “ETEEAATIR
Cheng Hop Fai 12.5.2005
“EENETZATAR
16.12.2009
“Z-ZERATAA
19.05.2010
g9z3 “ETRERATCA
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk 12.5.2005
“EENETZRTAR
16.12.2009
“5-ZFRATIA
19.05.2010
469 “ETRERATZA
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 12.5.2005

“E-ZERATNA

19.05.2010

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(Continued)

Long positions (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options:

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22
August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The Company
by shareholders’ resolutions passed at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2010 has adopted
a share option scheme (the “Current Scheme” and,
together with the 2002 Scheme, the “Schemes”)
and terminated the 2002 Scheme. Particulars of the
Schemes are set out in note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the Schemes for the year
ended 31 March 2011 are set out below:

AR

Exercisable period

“3RERATCEE
“E—%58+-H
12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011

“FINEFCATARE

“E-nE+-AthA
16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
—E-—ERfAtHEE
“E-t¥RATNA
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
“EERFRATCEE
“E——FRAT-H
12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011

ZEEAFTZATREE

“Z--E-E-f-H
16.12.2009 - 23.03.2012
“E--ERAtTHAE
“E-ZFZAZ1ZH
19.05.2011 - 23.03.2012
“EERFRATCAE
“3-—FRAT-H
12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
“Z-—ERFfNAE
“E-t#RATNA
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
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Number of share options
R-F-8F RZB--F
Sh mA-A A%E =ZR=t-H
%8 WA Rit HATE
Exercise  Outstanding Granted  Outstanding
price as at during as at
per share 1.4.2010 the year 31.3.2011
HK$0.100 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
HK$0.185 6,900,000 - 6,900,000
HK$0.420" - 5,000,000 5,000,000
HK$0.100% 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
HK$0.185% 6,900,000 - 6,900,000
HK$0.420"% - 5,000,000 5,000,000
HK$0.100 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
HK$0.420" - 4,250,000 4,250,000
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(Continued)

Long positions (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

g= RHAH
Directors Date of grant
gay “ZTRERATCR

Cheng Pak Man, Anita

12.5.2005
“Z-ZERATAE

19.05.2010
KRB “Z%)/\$=R=H
Zhang Yunkun 3.3.2008
“2-ZERATAA
19.05.2010
B “E-TELATAR
Dong Demao 19.05.2010
E8X “E-2FRATAA
Mao Jingwen 19.05.2010
BER “E2-TFRATIA

Kan Lai Kuen, Alice

3 “Z-ZERATAA

Law Toe Ming 19.05.2010

Rge —Z-TERATIA

Mark Yiu Tong, William ~ 19.05.2010

Bt -

() R-ZT—ZFRA+N\RA BEERE
P # 5% B — R 2 W B /B B A0.425
B -R-_Z—ZFRA+TNBERH
ZERESNR-_ZT-——FRATNAE
ZREE -

2) BABEEFTRT[BKR] REAEHHE
hUBTEE R T -——F=A
ZTZHEH -ERETEREER
AL BeEEEEREBEAREK A
RBAREHZT—EAR - BETHE
P& BB RO -

19.05.2010

BREZA
Number of share options

R-E-BEF R-B--F&

g MA-H KEE ZA=t-A

EEid TEE W& {THE g BRI

Exercise  Outstanding Granted Outstanding

price as at during as at

Exercisable period  per share 1.4.2010 the year 31.3.2011

“ZFRERA+T-RE HK$0.100 4,848 535 - 4,848,535
“5-—-F3A+-A
12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011

“Z-—-£RATNEE HK$0.420" - 4,250,000 4,250,000
“F—+FRATNA
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

“ZEN\F=A=HE HK$0.308 10,373,610 - 10,373,610
“E-ME=AZH
3.3.2008-2.3.2014

ZE-—%RATAEE  HK$0.4200 - 10,000,000 10,000,000
“5-tFRATNR
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

“E-—-£RAtNBE HK$0.420" - 1,900,000 1,900,000
“E-+FRATNR
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

“E-—FRATNEE HK$0.420% - 1,900,000 1,900,000
“F—+FRATNA
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

ZE-—FRATABE  HK$0.4200 - 1,900,000 1,900,000
“E-rERATNE
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

ZE-—FRATABE  HK$0.4200 - 1,900,000 1,900,000
“5-tFRATNR
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

“E-—-£RAtNBE HK$0.420" - 1,900,000 1,900,000
“E-tFRATNR
19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017

43,567,750 38,000,000 81,567,750

Notes:

(1) The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the
date immediately before the share options were offered,
is HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 will be vested on 19 May 2011.

(2)  On 23 March 2011, one of group’s executive directors,
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk (“Mrs. Cheng”) passed
away. As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, acting as her personal representative, may
exercise all her options within a 12-month period from
the day Mrs. Cheng passed away.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

#& (#E)

(2 BREZGR : (B)
BREXFIEEEN RZT——F=A
T+ B BMEARRBERETETHRA
SARIEFESF KBS K EXVIET RS
o EBH B E AR B AR 7 K E AT (A B
BrE RN EEAROKESTEET
MEMERSAE  QREBEES RBERK
BIEXVE B7RSD H M AT AR AE K
B X AT+ s(b)IR 15 78 %5 R B & & 1 55352
MBS ARZIERT I 2 Z Rl ¢ (ORI
ZESFRIMAMNE AR R RBERFT -

A\

\

Kt

BARORES 22 B

Long positions (Continued)

(2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2011, none of
the directors and the chief executives of the Company
was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
taken to be interested or deemed to have any other
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated
corporations which (a) would have to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or (b) which
were required to be entered into the register referred to
therein pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or (c) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

R EXPRBEZBRERAEIN  RAF
EEMEEA - ARRREAEE B QA
SHAE R A B R H AT B A R AT S AE
MZH BEARREEFAEBALRLDA
SAETEMEABE 2 P EsR TS

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.
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FERR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
BoETEER EXBEBREZERN R Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
Z——F=HF=+—H" $/&ET$ET)§?§:' certain directors, as at 31 March 2011, the register of
FHBHROIEIBMRFECEERRERL substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
fET THATEMEARARA  ERA pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO indicated that the
NABEBITRAR zEBEER KR - I following persons had notified the Company of interests
BIRIEEF BB GO EXVEEE2R3D or short positions in the issued share capital of the
B 4 H B ER Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:
L3} Long positions
RAGEREBEC100B T2 EBR Ordinary shares of HK$0.100 each of the Company:
R HARQXFES BT
£ BORERZME ERTEEREE RBRAZHBAEI
Approximate
percentage
of the issued
Capacity and Number of issued share capital
Name nature of interest ordinary shares held of the Company
Golden Toy EmBEB A 172,869,780 ™M 8.91%
Beneficial owner
Kong Fai EnEAA 1,277,168,061 ™ 65.85%
Beneficial owner
KF Suisse SA EREXEA 1,450,037,841® 74.76%
Trustee of trusts
David Henry Christopher REGEE 2 ER 1,450,037,841 @ 74.76%
Hill Interest of controlled
corporation
Rebecca Ann Hill B (8 2 #E s
Interest of Spouse 1,450,037,841© 74.76%

HiiE
(M

BEFEZRBEGRY  EFRME2EET
B A7 (# BGolden Toyk&Kong Faiz100%
i) 2 SF A 0 KF Suisse SAHW R AR
Golden ToyX&Kong Faiffd XE&H#E 2 18
[F11,450,037, 841t BB #E 2 o

David Henry Christopher HillfE g > &8 A =
DR REBMAELERIEES RBEEEM
A % FAKF Suisse SABEZHEZH R AR
1,450,037, 841 R AR ©

Rebecca Ann HilliFHE 2 AA £ ZREEHE
#1,450,037,841 18 & 1 2 e 2 Jh #8 H BC
f&David Henry Christopher Hill Z #£25 °

Notes:

(1) KF Suisse SA is deemed under the SFO to have an interest in
the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the
shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by David
Henry Christopher Hill indicated that he is deemed to be
interested in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by
virtue of his interest held in KF Suisse SA.

(3) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by
Rebecca Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in the
1,450,037,841 shares represents the interest of her spouse,
David Henry Christopher Hill.
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FERR (E)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

wR (&)

R EXHIBEEIN REFAM R_F
——F=A=t—H AYEEEMEMAL
RARB Z RN IAEBRDFHALARR
Al IR R E 5 R E IR R3361RF B
ZELMAZEERIOAR -

BYFHITES 2R

Long positions (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of
any other persons who, as at 31 March 2011, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

ARAD B SAIB L IFANTEERIRH
RAREs EMARREI MG E B
e FERER - ARARBR/MEBLIEH
TEEY /B -

EERGNRBEERZ P 2R

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors, an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(@) A&EEH_FTT_FHANBERER
EMNERAERAR ([BF])E ?#’/7)%
ERRERNEBEERXT - AR
Eiﬁiﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ?ﬁ%’]&ﬁ%?ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ
S2REF[ZHISHES -

RZEENFNA=+—H A&HE
EEREE ALY BYOBR-_EZ
/\iﬁﬂfaii:gffimﬂ
—+HIEABH=94" A7300,000%
T(TEEZM EEBRRAAE)R
&% & /900,000 L o A A &) HE
EHEE A EE 2R —EE L EE
VEFHARKFAITHEBRBMERA
AR ZEENFHNA+—HMMESR
MEHEE BETHEZHFBHRAELR
TEA_Eg/\imﬂ:wL—E%é%zz
NHA ©

RARFEE - BFIBE E 4 W E 2
24 £&3,600,0007% TT, °

Y& F| JhGolden Toyz 2 &M B AR
HMAKRRNTEZTEEIELE B
HRAZLTREBA#L T ZBEAL
WARMR E AR AR A AR Rz B
AL

(@) The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley"”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operations since 6 May 2002.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents when the
tenancy agreement was renewed every three years.

On 21 April 2008, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a period of three years
commencing 1 May 2008 to 30 April 2011 at a
monthly rental of HK$300,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges)
and a rental deposit of HK$900,000. The monthly
rental was negotiated with Homley with reference
to the market rents as at 11 April 2008 as advised
by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent
professional property valuers. Details of the
arrangement are set out in the announcement
dated 21 April 2008 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the said tenancy agreement amounted to
HK$3,600,000.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and is regarded as a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

by "EEFH_EERF—A=+—8”
BorasmEEaRA A ([=H])HE
B—EEEAXEEL - NA R FFH
SHEEHELYOMEEARRE - a2
BER 2 MBHES -

RZZE-ZTE—-A=+—H KA&HE
HEHMEEHYN—F BT —TF
—A—HEE-_ZE——F—AF=1+—
B A768,0008 T hHE®RS

136,000/ 7T °

R-ZE——F—F=+—H ' &&
EHEzBBEERLY—F B
——FZA-HEEZ-F %5
=+—H81 - Af73,0008 T RHEE
¥4 146,000 7T °

A

RAEE AR Ll 84U ER 2
% /38260008 L FEMATAE
F2BRMBHemMERE

S, JhGolden Toyz & &K E AR
WERRABNITEETDABELLE - &
HRZTREAH R 2 BEAL
WARE E MR AR BARRR 2 @E
AL e

ARFZBUFATEERS LR
THR R A S L — MR T AR AT 2
AREY  HEZERART  ABYA
BT RBRRZ F% -

B EXCPrTREEE SN - Nn B KBRS
DR IR A M E AR B A R AT
YARBEFTEETERXBERBEXN
Rmm N F & B RN AFEEFEEAD
REBZEMBERAHL -

BE - HEIEERD

(b) The Group has leased from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”) a unit of a residential
building since 31 January 2005. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Hover City with reference to
the market rents when the tenancy agreement was
renewed annually.

On 31 January 2010, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a period
of one year commencing 1 February 2010 to 31
January 2011 at a monthly rental of HK$68,000 and
a rental deposit of HK$136,000.

On 31 January 2011, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of one year commencing 1 February 2011 to
31 January 2012 at a monthly rental of HK$73,000
and a rental deposit of HK$146,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
these agreements amounted to HK$826,000. The
monthly rental was determined by both parties with
reference to market rents.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and is regarded as a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive
directors of the Company, the above transactions were
conducted on normal commercial terms, in the ordinary
course of the Group's business and in accordance with
the relevant agreement on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract
of significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RAFERN  ARAEISEEMHERRL
BREE HEHIEERARAZERND -

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’'s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

FWZEREBEARRZEERE - BAAZ
RERAHELLE 2 TSR BUE  RER
NAMEEERSREEANBZHMH -

AEEREBERE 2NE  BERRTBESRT
o o

ARBER_T—ZTFRATHRMESR
At &I REN20025t & - BB AR &1 05 (1
TEERAEREEZRUERAFE SR
BEBFATZITE -BRTEZFHBEH
PR kR & B 5 R MY aE24 -

BrRRBEE

The remuneration of all directors and senior
management of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Current Scheme was adopted by the Company on
10 May 2010 to replace the 2002 Scheme. The Schemes
provide long-term incentives to directors and eligible
employees and also serve as retention tool for high
performing staff. Details of the Schemes are set out in
note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

EAN/NETA/NEIE R ASE 3= 9731 Rik: S =2 T
BARBRRAEALAFTREIMESRKR
REBEEHM -

RREZDBIEFRE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

REASIHZAREEMMESHM
EEMAARANRBE-_T——F=A4
T -RUEFEA-—BES#TRRE AR

BE

WERREIE

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of its directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2011.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

BEMRBEZERFR  HFBRER
A MBHRRMES -

BB

Details of significant events occurred after the reporting
period are set out in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements.

AUDITOR

ARAERERBFREG LIRE —THRZE
ROEERH -MERTEMITALRR
A2 *Z BIED o

E=gRRK

BEE
E

&5
—E——FXA-++tH

A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHENG HOP FAI
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
27 June 2011
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B Az B A S
Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
RABEREERRAF

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 29 to 90, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2011, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EATESAREMRESAHHLEE
o2 BB SRR R B2 A2
BERTRIREEMATHRH Hity

S B|E o MM RE IR
ERRELEN  LRREANEEES
15 )7 771 [ BB 48 2R 1 30 B 2 B AHE
B -

REE R ST

BMOWEERBBERMONEIRTIEHZE
FAMBHRRELER  TRBREFRER
ADEFIRER BRI E - Rtz o
ABERBEEMED - KA TSR ARE
WT:.‘ﬂfircﬁﬁﬁﬂ)\iﬁ,\i%?f’/féﬁ
FE-BRADBEEESHAMAGRMGNE
BEZEETER - BLERIZREM
BTBERES WREINRBTEZ  AE
BRTUSFEEVHERREA T FAEMN
BARRRR o

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

REENEE ()

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

BERZSRATREFAERERSAMBR
KRB EENEBEETRNEZRE - P&
TE B AR Fr BUR X BED B0 ) B - B 5T
ARRFFRERMEME AU BERERT
BERERRMHER - £ A% FRR
B ZEMEZBEZARRILRERMA
Fi 2 WA MBS MR MABEANEE
NRETBEENEZRIERF  BEXIFFRE QA
MIRNERESIE M BE R R B R - BRI B
AZEEMERANSABRN A EMERE
PREL VG AR A M - U RFHEL
EMBHRRNERIHRT N -

BAMAE RMAMESHNEZEIERTRE
MEZWARFINEZE LIRMHER -

=R

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

OPINION

BHARR ARG BRREREETE
PBRELENEEM A TR BEEE
RIE——F=A=1+—HZEHBRRA K

EEBHEZRALFENERLRESR
B YERBEEARGINKEREZ
AR ) o

EH e BEEMR S EREIT
DAY

&5
—E——FA=-++tH

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Group as at 31 March 2011 and of its loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
27 June 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Hz—_Z——%F= A=+—HIL%JE For the year ended 31 March 2011

—E-——-F —ZT-TF
2011 2010
By &E FTAER FHET
Notes HK$' 000 HK$' 000
BEHE Turnover 6 79,892 74,388
Hth g A Other income 4,117 1,210
BREMELATEE Increase in fair value of
238 investment properties 300 1,228
ERAEFEEZKA Cost of inventories consumed (29,452) (27,031)
BIKA Staff costs (36,120) (29,228)
=2Efe Operating lease rentals (12,118) (13,626)
e Depreciation (1,942) =
Hih B85 Other operating expenses (18,330) (16,997)
BEKA Finance costs 7 - (216)
REFEER Loss for the year 8 (13,653) (10,272)
Hith2ERX : Other comprehensive expense:
T u”j%?ﬁﬁ Change in fair value of
NEEECE available-for-sale investments (277) =
?x#/$7|\%ﬂ‘%ﬁﬁé’£ Exchange differences arising from
ZEHERE translation of foreign operations (632) =
AEEEERAXERE Total comprehensive expense
for the year (14,562) (10,272)
AT A (B1B) & F (Loss) profit for the year attributable to:
/NG 2PN Owners of the Company (13,739) (11,569)
FERER Non-controlling interests 86 1,297
(13,653) (10,272)
ATEE2E () Total comprehensive (expense)
Wi s income attributable to:
KRARZHEEA Owners of the Company (14,648) (11,569)
R ER Non-controlling interests 86 1,297
(14,562) (10,272)
Al il
HK cents HK cents
FREE Loss per share
—EX ~ Basic 12 (0.71) (0.92)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZE——F=H=+—H At 31 March 2011
—E——F —ZTF
2011 2010
B 5 FHERT FHET
Notes HK$’' 000 HK$" 000
ERBEE Non-current assets
e Y ] Property, plant and equipment 13 11,356 -
"EYE Investment properties 14 50,000 49,700
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 15 9,576 —
BEME  BE Deposits paid for acquisition of
REEzEe property, plant and equipment = 3,191
mMEHRERS Property rental deposits 2,473 3,609
73,405 56,500
MBEE Current assets
re Inventories 16 1,677 1,257
B 5 Kk H g GRIE Trade and other receivables 17 2,337 1,228
EEBRITER Pledged bank deposits 18 1,003 1,002
RITEHREIE € Bank balances and cash 19 87,412 114,005
92,429 117,492
nBBE Current liabilities
Z 5 & H h fE 318 Trade and other payables 20 7,404 7,724
& E FEFIE Amounts due to directors 21 - 241
JE 1< Bt /B B JE 4 AR Amounts due to non-controlling
AR R K IE shareholders of subsidiaries 22 316 312
7,720 8,277
mEEEFE Net current assets 84,709 109,215
BEFE Net assets 158,114 165,715
BAR K Capital and reserves
% 7R Share capital 23 193,941 193,941
f& 5 Reserves (52,970) (45,283)
RAElHEB ANENL Equity attributable to owners
2 a of the Company 140,971 148,658
FEIE IR HE 2 Non-controlling interests 17,143 17,057
AR Total equity 158,114 165,715

BNF29BEFNAZHEAT BRIV
E-——FRNA-TLtRBEESSHRHEAR
T BR TIESKRESE

BaE
Cheng Hop Fai

EF
DIRECTOR

by:

B A8

Cheng Pak Man, Anita

EF
DIRECTOR
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—2——%F=HA=+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

ARARAARERS
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
R&EfF  BRE FER
BE  RARE HARE it fiff EX@E ZRER A% s ot
Investment Share Accumu- Non-
Share Share  Capital revaluation  options Translation [ated controlling
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  losses Total interests Total
Thr Thr TEr TRr T TEr  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEn
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
RZZENERA-A At 1 April 2009 48485 90,676 84,123 = 1,764 (1,748)  (206,776) 16,524 15,760 32,284
KEE (BB &HR (Loss) profit and total
20 (%) ha comprehensive (expense)
fam income for the year - - - - - - (11569)  (11,569) 1297 (10.272)
BANREEENRR  Recogition of equity-settled
AERZAR share-based payments - - - - 1431 - - 1431 - 1431
AREEZRA Open offer of shares 145,456 - - - - - - 145456 - 145456
HrRERDZ Transaction costs attributable
R5ER to issue of offer shares - (3,184) - - - - - (3,184) - (3.184)
RZE-ZE=A=+-H At31 March 2010 193,941 87,492 84,123 = 3,195 (1.748)  (218345) 148,658 17,057 165,715
B8 (58) & (Loss) profit for the year - - - - - - (13739 (13739 8% (13653
A HERE Change in fair value of
HATEEZES avallable-for-sale investments - - - (277) - - - (17) - (271)
BEBNERmEE Bxchange difference arising from
LERES translation of foreiqn operations - = = = = (632) = (632) = (632)
REE2ENA Total comprehensive (expense)
(Rx) &% income for the year - - - (271) - (62 (13739 (14649) % (1456
BOARBEENRR  Recognition of equity-settled
BERZAR share-based payments - - - - 6,961 - - 6,961 - 6,961
RZE——EZA=1-8 At31 March 2011 193,941 87492 84,123 n) 10,156 (2380)  (232,084) 140,971 17,143 158,114

AREBZEAER  DAKER—-ANZ
FTAETEER  AREABTERERA
HEXBHBARRAEEERMEEZ

EHEA o

The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the
group reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the
difference between the aggregate nominal amount of

the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for

the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital of

subsidiaries.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-T——F=A=+—HIL9E For the year ended 31 March 2011
—E-—F —E-TF
2011 2010
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
REERK Operating activities
FREE Loss for the year (13,653) (10,272)
BTHIBBEELTE - Adjustments for:
FEMKA Interest income (671) (96)
MEFRX Interest expense - 216
e Depreciation 1,942 =
HEMEAFEE Increase in fair value of
Z 380 investment properties (300) (1,228)
AEHERE Realised gain on disposal of
< BRI E available-for-sale investments (388) =
HEME - BE Gain on disposal of property,
Ll E plant and equipment (168) (6)
VARR 17 73 BB 2 PR Share-based payment expenses
ER 6,961 1,431
EEESEBA Operating cash flows before
ZREBESHRE movements in working capital (6,777) (9,955)
MEREERS 2 Increase in property
3 10 rental deposits (10) (3,609)
FE (3 hm) R (Increase) decrease in inventories (420) 499
B 5 Kk H M W FRIAE Decrease in trade and
B other receivables 37 4,336
B 5 K& E th &~ 5B Decrease in trade and
Vo other payables (952) (1,353)
&5 = = IR A Decrease in amounts due to directors (241) (15,206)
AREEXEBT2RE Cash used in operations (8,363) (25,288)
FE I Interest paid = (216)
ARREER Net cash used in operating
ZHREFEH activities (8,363) (25,504)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EEEER AR
2010/1 1 Annual Report &3k
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011
—g—-5& —z-=T{

2011 2010

THET TET

HK$'000 HK$' 000

Investing activities
Purchase and deposits paid for
acquisition of property,

BEREE2EE plant and equipment (10,107) (3,191)
B R R 1717 BE 0 Increase in pledged bank deposits (1) (7)
HEREMEMS Net proceeds from disposal of
FKIBF R investment properties - 6,468
2 F B Interest received 671 96
HEME - BE R Proceeds from disposal of property,
R EBFT1ERIA plant and equipment 168 6
BEAHEERE Purchase of available-for-sale
investments (15,714) -
& A it & 1 Proceeds from disposal of
FT{8 3R available-for-sale investments 6,749 -
(AR)REBREED Net cash (used in) from investing
ZREFHE activities (18,234) 3,372
AEEE Financing activities
BITRERND ZF1F Proceeds from issue of offer shares
IR - 145,456
BIIRERNH A Expenses on issue of offer shares - (3,184)
FEE IR AR R B K Advances from non-controlling shareholders 4 16
EEBB AR ER Repayment of loans from a related
company - (21,964)
REMETHZ Net cash from financing activities
ReEFE 4 120,324
ReRkBE£EEER Net (decrease) increase in cash and
(Rt 2>) 12 hn 5 &8 cash equivalents (26,593) 98,192
FOzBEERES Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
%EEA of the year 114,005 15,813
FRZ2BEEREASE Cash and cash equivalents at end of
ZLEEB KK the year, representing
RITEBREES bank balances and cash 87,412 114,005

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E#EREBER A A

2010/1 1 Annual Report &k

33



A SRR MR
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

# 8| GENERAL
RAFIRBEBRETSMKY AT IR The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
BERAR HERODETEH AR S exempted company with limited liability and its
FrER AR ([BZFT]) £ e AR shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
FAIZE R NESERERAR AR Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange"). Its parent and
REBE XS FMAKZ ZKong Fai ultimate holding company is Kong Fai International
International Limited ° AR &) 2 71t Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).
MEEMIE R T ELSE I D NFR The addresses of the registered office and principal
ZAEEREDAEE - place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section to the annual
report.
RARAB-—XREEZERAA - HHTE The Company acts as an investment holding
RAZEBEBHEBBKELENIR company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
Mz B - the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.
SR TIAE T ESY - BTN The consolidated financial statements are presented
RANE ZNEEEHE o in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.
APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
FERHFITIREEETTEETBERSE KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
ZB(THEVBHREERD ) (“HKFRSSs”)
RAEE AEEHCDEB TIIHAER In the current year, the Group has applied
etfice ((EAestMAag]) s the following new and revised standards,
fio 2 el RSB ET 2 R BRI R & amendments and interpretations issued by the
DR Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™).
BAMBAEENE  SENRSEER HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Group cash-settled share-based
CHEN) RiAZH 2% 5 payment transactions
EREMBREENSER  EEAH HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008) Business combinations
(RZZZNFLEF])
BRI ENEH GARBUMBRE HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) Consolidated and separate
(RZETNFLE) financial statements
E\?ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ!w%ﬂ?ﬁ iRz A8 HKAS 32 (Amendments) Classification of rights issues
BT
éﬁ@é&%ﬁﬂ%%?ﬁ RERHMIER HKAS 39 (Amendments) Eligible hedged items
EE]
BB RS R RZEZNERMH HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued
CHES HEBH KRS LD in 2009
L
BBB R LR CHEY R HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5
(B3T%) FE5% AE FHR as part of Improvements to
ZZT\ERH2 HKFRSs issued in 2008
BB BREEA
6 (ARG KRERE RBEEADRIERS HK(IFRIC)* - INT 17 Distributions of non-cash assets to
ZEE)-RBETH BE owners
R -REESH MBRRZZH- HK - INT 5 Presentation of financial
ERAHB SRR statements - Classification by
EREEREHZ the borrower of a term loan
THERZNE that contains a repayment
on demand clause
*  IFRICKRBEBRMBREZEZES *  IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting

RAE [ BRAFNET R ARER] 2 2l
BRI AN REH G W B RARLES

B2 488
o

Interpretations Committee.

The adoption of the new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretations in the current
year has had no material effect on the consolidated
financial statements.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EEEER AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FERMIREETEEYBRE
ZA (THEMBHREEL ] (B

HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

B R 5 1B 14 ok A R 2 B AT RSB AT 2
2B R RE
7K 4 8 3 o 12 71 7 AR T B 48 B R 2
ok A BT ET SRS E T 2 2R
STARRIE

Yp s L] R-ZE-ZFRHY
CHEY BEO RS LR
LB
LR BE-SREEL
E75 (BT K) ES

YR e L] LRI A
Fo5%

BEEHERE 2% BERE : BREE
CHEY bk

BB e 25 BB B
(RZEBTNELETT)

B (ABMERE REEERTL
HEZED) RS
~RRBE145
CHEY

Bk (BEHBRE MEmTARE
HEZE®) BBaR
-RBE19%

e = e e e I =
—A—R(WER) X2 &RARZFE
HARI AR -

! RZE-ZTHELA-HAZERAKZ
FREARBER -

P R E——FtA-HAZEBRAKZ
FREARER -

¢ RZE-=F-F-RAXZz2KRRAKZ
FREHARAER -

S R E-—_F-A-HAeZBHAKZ
FREARBER -

¢ R-E——F-A-HAZBMAKZ
FREARER -

New and revised standards and interpretations
in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following
new or revised standards, amendments and
interpretations that have been issued but are not
yet effective:
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2010'
HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Disclosures - Transfer of
financial assets?
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments*
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying assets®
HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) Related party disclosures®

HK (IFRIC) - INT 14
(Amendments)

Prepayments of a minimum
funding requirement®

HK (IFRIC) = INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities

with equity instruments?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010 and 1 January 2011, as appropriate.

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2012.

@ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2011.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ERHEIREETEBMBRSE
ZA (THEMBHREEL ] (B

HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

EEMEERERZHTREBT 2
EARZRE ()
BEMBHRELERFSHR M T A
(R=ZZFEZNF+—ABRM I AEH
TREENBERGAEZHRE - BB
MBREENFER B TREI(R =
Z-ZTF+-AKEDENTE®
BEMERIEERENX -

EEBYBHRELENFIORZHAET
BEBEFENFEREMTA
BRANMTEISEAANAECHER
TREEDBREHFEKARRFEE
AE-FHE BHNAKEENES
MEZEBEAMBAERANRER
BEERAENHAKREERNS 2N BN
RZEBRE-—RRERSFTHES
BHEREHENATE -FAEME
BRERBERENE RS RS
BHEREQFEENE-

RHMBREMS  KREIAZERNED
DEBREER/RRATEF ARG ZH
BafE - FHRREEFBMIERESE
Al - LI E B A FET AR
mZMBREMNS  ZMBABRF
BEH2eRITANEERRES 2
BEEREMEEKRAZY - BRIFE
HzmBE A2 ZABZEERR
EHYE SEYRBBRABRLZE
AR - M BEEERRELZA
FEEPHERTSEFTHEEES -
AE - REFBGTEAFI95 - 45
ERBAFEFABRE B EEZ
RPEZHE2HLERBERZANLZS -

New and revised standards and interpretations
in issue but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as issued in
November 2009) introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as revised
in November 2010) adds requirements for financial
liabilities and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” are
subsequently measured at either amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent
accounting periods.

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant
change relates to financial liabilities that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through profit or
loss, the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in
the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the presentation of
the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk
in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified
to profit and loss. Previously, under HKAS 39, the
entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as at fair value through
profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EEEER AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FERMIREETEEYBRE
ZA (THEMBHREEL ] (B

HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

EEMEERERZHTREBT 2
EARZE (B
BEAEMBRELENFFRAN_-F
—=F A HIZEFBIFEH
A AE K - 302 A AT DA SR BT SR A o

E=RY ZEMB RS ELFEIR
EREBE_T-OF=-A=1t—H81L
ZHBRERBERANNEE 2456 8
BmE o WL ZEAAEETE
AEEAHHEREZRESRE -

AAFEETEHERE AT REE
FIZER BEARRERT & i
EMBHRERBREATE -

T EEIES

New and revised standards and interpretations
in issue but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will
be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for financial year ending 31 March
2014 and that the application of the new standard
may affect the amounts reported in respect of the
Group's available-for-sale investments.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretations will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

GAMBREIRREEGIBAR
A 2 5 7 B T SR S AR B < b
oh o RAB S HRE D IR BE R E S
AR B A A 2 B R
BERE -

HAPBRRIDREEEKRAEEM
e TR 2B T
BYERAEEERENRAFEE

SHE -

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
investment properties and available-for-sale
investments, which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FTESFERE)

HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

TESFBREINOT :

REEE
FAEVBBRRBEARR RARB M
2HEE (EMBAR) 2T HHREK -
EANRBEREEERIMBREE
BERMREAS T ESHNEE B
BB AL A ATIES] o

REARBREEZHNB AR EX
BEREBERKWELAMAHENES
HERBELMBHIE(ER) &t
AFEEEEERS

WELE ARESHHBERB R
BREREHHE  FHSFBRRERN
SEEMKBERBMRA 2S5 BER
REF—2 -

FMERERNZRS &R WA KRR
SERGAERERTURIHEE -

LN 2

WA TR E W F WK B2 X FER
B YENEFEKBETMAIEHRE
an N RS 2 EWGRIE - IR RA
FASHE IR

BEEBZWAEEHEY RIEHR
%1% T LARER -

EERZWARERMNEREA#E
B T AR ©

i

#H
L

k=3

KEEBEEZNEWATIZR AR
BEASERERMNE  REME
EHR - RERERE - ZERA X
REEREM A At & R E A B IRTERT
AERFHAZREBARRSZE
EZREFE -

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective
date of disposals, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

TESER (&)

Z B8 Al +—A

HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

M- BERRE

ME BEEREBEEAREESMH
e an Bk RS 2 L3 MAB F AU IZITIR
B MR AR & B T AR 0L 3R TE 2% B AN R E
R ERRFRERSE

BRITENREEE (EZMERIN)
Z AR A E RIS B ERIZREMAG
A AFERABEREME - EE AT AE
H - RABELTET ZEN S ER
SRR HERN  TAEE2EHE
BBERAR

W% BEIREEEB SR L ERN
ERMEREBERZEEMTHE
BEMKEN DR T ABHRER - b
SREAZYE  BENMREMEL
ZEMBREIER ZEEZHE
FIERAMEREE ZHET HER

AN
AEERKERRAGHEEE 2R
EEE R LORTE =R B A EAT B
RBTIEREELRBERBE - IR
FREETR BEZAKESREAE
W EETREAREEE ZRERSERE
B - A - At EE 2 AR E & 8
BEREREER  MZEEZK@E
eRHEREATRESRE - REBEEFR
IR iR =R aRA

SR EREERKEE  BE K
8 Al 4% 8 T 2 5% B E RIS b &t
AU E BRI IR R BRE B AT A
BRZEENBEFEIL RERRE
BRAGEZREE- - BEBEZE
BRBARRERSBARBREA -

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, and for administrative purposes,
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost, less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than properties under construction)
less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately in profit or loss.
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FTESFERE)

HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

REME

BREVEDIMERBERRIESR
R/SEREREE REVER
VBT ENIRKAE  BREIFNER
EIEFX - R HERR  REWE
SEMAAFEERARENFHERE
E-REVMELAFEEEIRELEZ
WamkEIRERNEEME ARER

BREMFEFEERHERFHE HKAN
EEASBERAREINELERE
BB & T A BEHRER - W
HHERAREVEMELE 2 E Ak ERL
BERGFEAHLEREEMGRIES
MEAFRMECER aNZKEY
EBHEHRER 2 PE ABER -

rE&
FEDRKARAEEFERE 2R
BEAR - RY MERB 2 AL R A
FEHIERFE - B FEATFEMAA
HEBEREMAMBZTEIRARE
THERMBEZEM -

TWMIA
EREEREAATRITARNKRI
I TR - RIAT AR & M SO R A
EReREERERAE -

TREENEMABNIRAFEE
FE-WBRBETEREELRERA
BEEEREEZRZERAREREE
FeREERVPERE - BE A
HRFEEAMAZIAR

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at fair value using the fair value model.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment properties are included in the
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
investment property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss
in the period in which the investments property is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of food and beverage items
are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition.
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HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

FEEE (F)
SWMIE ()

SRBEE
AEBYSHEERSEANTHEE
mR ML ESREERE R E
WA -

BB ER
BERENMZERAEBH TR ZHEK
AERBEHEEDFEBRAZT
% BERMERIZER T A2 A
PRetniE Az REPEAREMEGFT 2K
KBEBA (BEME XN KEE
REBERMNERZER RHZKAR
H s (B ST i) EREIT IR DR A HE
RIREFEZME -

o BT TR 2 R M A TR E A
Ky R -

AL ESREE
AHEESREERSFITETAR - W
BERAHEEXTBRE@ERRE
WHIE - (b)FBEZHRE - OUA
FEEFABZZEHEE -

ARHEEHMEEERNREHIRAR
FEEE - A VEEZEDHIRE
RBREMEE RS TR RFTNIRES
MmN - BB EER D SN
RER/BRER - EFAIRFARERE
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: available-for-sale
financial assets and loans and receivables.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees on points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective
interest basis for debt instruments.

Available-for-sales financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or
are not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b)
held-to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. Where the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified
to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sales financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity investments
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances and cash) are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment loss (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

The objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e Dbreach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

e it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group's past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments, observable changes in national
or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

The amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent
periods. Any increase in fair value subsequent
to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to directors and amounts
due to non-controlling shareholders are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets
expire, or the financial assets and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets are
transferred to another company. On derecognition
of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when, and
only when, the Group’s obligation is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and the items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the deferred tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the costs of
those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the exchange rate prevailing at the end
of the reporting period. Income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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Leases (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight line basis over the lease
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification
of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element
and the building element of the leases at the
inception of the lease. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and is amortised over
the lease term on a straight-line basis.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EREEER AR
2010/1 1 Annual Report &3k



INENRLET ek

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FTESFHERE)

A

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

BARBERRAE
BB E 2 ERHRERBRHE
AR5 18 B R B R 1R FIERI XT ©

URHBER AR S
URFIBERGBEBZNHXE

BTRE 2B
FERRS 2 A FEERDZRERE

1
RELEBZAFEEEE HRE
BHRRERE L - WHEE NES
(BRERE) -

RBEEHMR  AKESETRAYRK
SWREE BREGEHE - AT
AEE2HE  HEE (WH) S
REBDEA  BERERKETES HE

ETEBRER - RERBRERE
AERZ XA EERERMDEE -
ERBRER R BREMEIN E® A
DR IRAT RS - RN BARERE
NER KA F B EE RIEERE -

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Share-based payments transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that
are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
share options reserve.

At the time share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to accumulated losses.
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In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are disclosed below:

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2011, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$129,255,000 (2010:
HK$120,578,000) available to offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. In cases
where the actual future profits generated are
greater than expected, a material recognition of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which
such recognition takes place.

+R I A FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
ERMIEBESE Categories of financial instruments
—E2——F —E—FF
2011 2010
FTExT FHTT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TREE Financial assets
A ERE Available-for-sale investments 9,576 =
ERREWGRIE (B Loans and receivables (including
BeMIBeEEER) cash and cash equivalents) 89,107 115,798
= Financial liabilities
B 85 A AR Amortised cost 2,653 4,130
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% E

SN L 2
EEERSAKBALEARERNER
R AAREZBABNR S R &
BeBONKERER 2T
%O

IR AR
W-F——#=A=+—0 A%HE
RERENREREEREIHFE
BITEH (M) - AEEERE
EOERABNRAR I FE A%
B RE—BEREAEE  BOAE
BE REEHABANERAR E
BERAREBBRITEBLKEZE
EAFEARATE  BRTEHZ
FIRR AR BE - FTALEHE R
&7 I 2 U T o

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables, amounts due
to directors and amounts due to non-controlling
shareholders. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (foreign currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

Management considers the Group has no significant
currency risk exposure as majority of its transactions
and balances are denominated in the functional
currency of its respective group entities.

Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2011, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank balances (see note 19). The management
of the Group monitors the related interest rate risk
exposure closely. The Group does not have a formal
hedging policy in place but will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk exposure should the
need arise. Management considers the Group has
insignificant interest rate risk exposure on bank
balances as the fluctuation on interest rates on bank
balances is minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has
been presented.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED E#EREEER A A

2010/1 1 Annual Report &3k

53



A TR R MR
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

TR I H (E)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEEREERBRREE(H)

% B (&)

MEER (E)
AEECEMZEES TR HRFE
NEMEERARTE (RHE18) - K
SEIEEBEMITES KL P =
Rk AMEEEEENERMNER
2B E A E AN XEREELE
B2

H A (B 18 Lk
AEETERFBREN ETMBRAR
BBEBLFMAAIBARERESBE
R o

EEEEBER Y RTRER M
C#fRiEE s REEEKREZESFBBARE
o AEE 2 BAREREFERE
R B PN E B R PR (E 2 R
REBES Wi EEESEEE
RER  WEEBERZREHER

BRRE D
T2 AR DT IRBER HRE R
AR EBBHFAAS 2 BRRARMT

BT -

MEBRAFLHEERS,KiB15% (=
ZE-ETF A EAB) O BHE_ZT ——
FZRA=+—RALzEMEZEEAE
# 90,/ % 641,000 T (Z B —F
F o RNER) o

MREBELHERS,KB15% (=
E-EF A EA) HE_ZT ——
FZA=t—HitzEMmEEmKAH
# 0,/ 795,000 T (ZE—F
F o NER) -

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to fixed-rate pledged bank deposits
(see note 18). The group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to such interest rate
risk, however, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
action when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity and debt security
price risk mainly through its investment in listed
equity and debt securities.

The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk and return profiles. The Group’s equity and debt
security price risk are mainly concentrated on equity
and debt securities quoted in the Stock Exchange. In
addition, the management also monitors the price
risk and will consider hedging the risk exposure
should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined

based on the exposure to equity and debt security
price risk at the end of the reporting period.

If equity securities’ prices had been 15% higher/
lower (2010: N/A), other comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 March 2011 would increase/
decrease by HK$641,000 (2010:N/A).

If debt securities’ prices had been 15% higher/lower
(2010: N/A), other comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 March 2011 would increase/decrease
by HK$795,000 (2010: N/A).
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HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERBRREE(H)

EEER
RZF——H=A=+t—H AKE
EEpE N ﬁﬁ&ilﬁﬁlﬁf

ZEMREMEAX ZZEAEER
&ﬁ%ﬁZﬁﬂ%E%AmMW#ﬂ
RABZERRZEMEERME -

AREREYFBEREZEERR
$%IZE@%EW&EE%E%Z
EBARGER - I EEEER
HEMR@E ERER 2R E e
R WL A M E 2 & B R SR
EEERE Hit ARFEERA
AEBEZEERRERERD - AL
IZEW EIEEK$¢ZP§H
- AERERE DB TR AL -

XERTEBZEERARER - RE
EHTARBBERERFRRETT
REERAR I BEEBERRT K
KB ZRITA %IEEKE¢ZZT

R RERBRE D BB TREE -
B 1 B

REERDERRE - KEIAW
MERREMNACEIERBRERE

mﬁiﬂﬁﬁ$ﬁliﬁz*$

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2011, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation
to trade receivables, the management of the
Group will only advance credit to debtors with
good credit history. In addition, the management
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group's credit
risk is significantly reduced. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk on its trade
receivables with exposure spreads over a number of
counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is
limited because the majority of the counterparties
are financial institutions and banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its bank balance with
exposure spreads over a number of counterparties.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.
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5. @B TE (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
MEEREEREEERBEE (H) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

TE R B (4E) Liquidity risk (Continued)
TR AEEBEMIETESHAE The following table details the Group’s remaining
BESHOREZERGHNERZH contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
BRERBR 2T - KR TDIREBAE liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms.
ErRieewmERKEESREBERURR The table has been drawn up based on the
EMLIEZFPEFRAMBEH - HLRE B undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
BHMBRAEZHER GME/F on the earliest date on which the Group can be
B RBEREeBIRBERAR M5 required to pay. The table includes both interest
MEEMRGH - and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest

flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is
derived from interest rate curve at the end of the
reporting period.

B M 2R Liquidity tables
TR = SME 125%  ARERRE REE
Weighted  Repayable RELE
average on demand Total
interest or less undiscounted Carrying
rate than 1 year 1-5years  cash flows amount

TEL TR TR TR
b HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

=

WZZE——%=A=+—H  At31 March 2011

FTECMAE Non-derivative financial

liabilities
g5 RERTE Trade and other payables - 2,337 - 2,337 2,337
T SERRIRR R Amounts due to non-controlling

shareholders - 316 - 316 316

2,653 = 2,653 2,653
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HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEERERBRREE(H)

B 1 B (AR)
mE MR (B)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liquidity tables (Continued)
TR % DE 1258 xEEBE REE

Weighted  Repayable RELHE

average on demand Total
interest or less undiscounted Carrying
rate than 1 year 1-5years  cash flows amount

TAL TARL TARL TAL

% HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
RZE-FF=R=1+—H  At31 March 2010
FiTESRERE Non-derivative financial
liabilities
BHREMNTE Trade and other payables - 3,577 - 3,577 3,577
ENEZHE Amounts due to directors - 241 = 241 241
FERFEERRRFE Amounts due to non-controlling
shareholders - 312 - 312 312
4,130 - 4,130 4,130

TREERERAGEZATEE

SREAERSBARZ ATEERS
mF

o MYE IR R R AR X AR BB R
BHEEECEREERTRA
BZRFEBEIZERKR TS
BEABMETE -

e HiteRMEEMEMAEB (TE
BUTETR) 2R FEEDERER
EEEXNEERN  RIERER

HBeEREDNMETE -

ARREFRRRREHKAT NI H
BErzemEETREE  ERE
BEAMBESERNRERREPRRZIAF
ERER

Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

e the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities with standard terms and conditions
and traded in active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices.

e the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) is determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the financial
statements approximate their fair values at the end
of the reporting period.
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011
5. €RIT A (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

RESMBRARBER 2D FEES Fair value measurements recognised in the

B consolidated statement of financial position

TRERVNTHEREARXFEEFE The following table provides an analysis of financial

ZeMITAEDN  AERABEEQATE instruments that are measured subsequent to initial

BREIR—ZE=MHK- recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to

3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

s ZE—RBAFEEFENRERE e Level 1 fair value measurements are those
EXBERERMSTARER derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in
(CREEHE) - active market for identical assets or liabilities.

o E_RBRRVEEFENRE—R e Level 2 fair value measurements are those
FFAZHREN REEEXBE derived from inputs other than quoted prices
AEE (BER) KHE (e E included within Level 1 that are observable
BOTHE) B ABIREH - for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as

prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

o F=RRAFEBEFENFTALIE e Level 3 fair value measurements are those
BEABEMSHE (BEEER derived from valuation techniques that include
BMABE) CEESRBEZMEE inputs for the asset or liability that are not
FERH o based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).
—E——fF=H=+—H
31.3.2011
E-® ETR E=R wmEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FTERT FERT FHET FTERT
HKS$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AHEEESRE Available-for-sale
BE financial assets
LMz Equity securities listed
% AN 35 25 in Hong Kong 4,277 - - 4,277
BB Emz Debt securities listed
B R in Hong Kong 5,299 - - 5,299
9,576 - - 9,576
ENNE —REE -4 7 R meE There were no transfer between Level 1 and 2 in
o current year.
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HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

ERBNEFARNKERES M LR
e BEWEESFIR - RTINNE
FAIHE IR

DHEMREENELENRBTAE
BB REER 2 & BT AR
M ERE T2 & T E 2 BB PT i & E I
HATESR AT 2RERRE F
HER - BUADBEERIBED
R EERE -

RERAMTE  ALEENS AR
RAREDH  TELBHRNERE -
BREALBERNEEREE - 81T
EETH AR ERL2SIIHAIH
fib) o SA_EBEPS Ty AN o I 4R 25 E 5 %
B2 E o

Turnover represents the net amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes
during the year.

Segment information has been identified on the
basis of different divisions in internal management
reports which are prepared in accordance with
accounting policies conformed with HKFRS, that are
regularly reviewed by the executive director, being
the chief operating decision maker, in order to
allocate resources to the reportable segments and
to assess their performance.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into two reportable segments: restaurant
operations and property investment. The operation
of environmental friendly paper tableware was
suspended in prior year and executive directors
consider it as unreportable and is presented as
"Others". These divisions are the basis on which the
Group reports its segment information.
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

6. EXBEROIMBEN(E)

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

DTHERBREE
ATRASEAREDHERBELE
B2 -

BE—_FE——fF=-H=+—HIFE

Segment turnover and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s turnover
and results by reportable segments:

For the year ended 31 March 2011

BREK NERE Hity wE
Restaurant Property
operations  investment Others Total
TER TER TER TER
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’000
E S TURNOVER
IR External 79,817 - 75 79,892
PWEE SEGMENT RESULT (8,393) 245 (21) (8,169)
AP ERX Unallocated expenses (7,043)
MEKA Interest income 671
HETMEEERE  Realised gain on disposal of
& 56 available-for-sale investments 888
FEEE Loss for the year (13,653)
B2 T —FTF=-A=F+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 March 2010
BEER NERE it k)
Restaurant Property
operations investment Others Total
FHET FHT FHT THT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
E TURNOVER
Aok External 74,273 - 115 74,388
PEEE SEGMENT RESULT (9,100) 1,163 (457) (8,394)
AHERL Unallocated expenses (1,758)
MEWA Interest income 9%
BMEKAK Finance costs (216)
FEEE Loss for the year (10,272)
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EXBERDHBER E)

HE-_ZT——%F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

THMERBREE (B
PRERBERERBIREL  EM
FAREERPFIHER -

A] ¥R E 0 B0 2 & BT UK B AN £R B 1 Y
A3 B G ERIMER - 2B E
BARRREDETHRER - MEHKA
NBERAZDEMEN (BE) < 1ty
[EHin TR LERRAZBUERDE
BRAFERRZETE -

Segment turnover and results (Continued)

Turnover reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no
inter-segment sales in both years.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment result represents
the profit (loss) earned by each segment without
allocation of administrative expenses, interest
income and finance costs. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker
for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

ITHEERESR Segment assets and liabilities
D EEE Segment assets

—E——F —E-TF
2011 2010
FET FET
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
I FETE Restaurant operations 17,842 9,283
MERE Property investment 50,000 49,700
DEEEE Total segment assets 67,842 58,983
IRITHEBR RIE S Bank balances and cash 87,412 114,005
B RDEEE Other unallocated assets 10,580 1,004
mEBAE Consolidated assets 165,834 173,992
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

6. EXBROMER (&)

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

ITHREEREE (H) Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)
DEHEE Segment liabilities
—E——F —ET-FF
2011 2010
FTERT FHET
HK$’' 000 HK$" 000
BB Restaurant operations 5,837 5,569
MERE Property investment 116 76
) Others 1,280 938
NEBEE Total segment liabilities 7,233 6,583
FE & F A Amounts due to directors - 241
FETB B A R IEHE AR Amounts due to non-controlling
AR R B IE shareholders of subsidiaries 316 312
HEtRpELBE Other unallocated liabilities 171 1,141
meEBaE Consolidated liabilities 7,720 8,277
BERSHRIBURES 2B D E For the purposes of monitoring segment

BIR

- FMEREEORTRARSED
BM-EATHEERE  AEMW
FEW IR - BEMIRITER IR
TTHBRRIREB R -

- Fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ PETEAIRE D
B4R B AL R N SRR - Fﬁ“ﬁ
i%mlﬁ)&ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ%’“jiﬁ Iz

PR R R IR RSN o

performances and allocating resources between
segments:

— all assets are allocated to reportable segments
other than available-for-sale investments, other
receivables of the headquarter, pledged bank
deposits and bank balances and cash.

— all liabilities are allocated to reportable
segments other than other payables of the
headquarter, amounts due to directors and
amounts due to non-controlling shareholders of
subsidiaries.
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6. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

EXEBERIBER (F) (Continued)
Htt g HER Other segment information
BE-F——F=ZF=1—-HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011
HREK MERE Hity “m
Restaurant Property
operations  investment Others Total
TER TER TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000
FED MK Amounts included in the measure
BRI N HEE of segment profit or loss or
EREZE8E: segment assets:
ANEFNBDEE Addition to non-current assets 13,298 - - 13,298
(Hizt) (note)
REWMENTFEE  Increase in fair value of investment
ZEm properties - 300 - 300
HEWE  HEX  Gain on disposal of property,
R ez e plant and equipment - - 168 168
e —FE—FFE=H=1—HIFEF For the year ended 31 March 2010
BEER MERE it k)
Restaurant Property
operations investment Others Total
THEL AT AT AT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FEDERMK Amounts included in the measure
BERINDBEE of segment profit or loss or
EEEZER: segment assets:
REFNDEE Addition to non-current assets 3,191 - - 3,191
(H#t) (note)
REMERAFEE  Increase in fair value of investment
Z3Em properties - 1,228 - 1,228
HEWE  HEX  Gain on disposal of property,
R B2 Wa plant and equipment - - 6 6
Mt ERBDEERXRDE BERRKE Note: Non-current assets represent property, plant and
LREEBYE BERSEIES - equipment and deposits paid for acquisition of

property, plant and equipment.
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6. EXBROIBEN (B

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

REXEERRBRHZBA

UTRASEIZEERMRBKAZ
DT

Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue
from its major products and services:

= A
2011 2010
FET FAET
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
RYWRSH (BEREE  Food and beverage, including service

RANEBKAN) charge and gratuity income 79,817 74,273
Hity Other 75 115
79,892 74,388

i & & R Geographical information

AEBEEBLURELBRPEARKM
B(+E)D(TEEFE) - ~A&EZ
BEEBUREL MYRKRERK
AR FAE - R ERETBURNER
KRB e

AEBELEBRRRMWETSREPM
i (TP Em/ R 2 BR) R IE
MEBEERRAEMD B DFOT

The Group’s operations are located in Hong
Kong and the People’'s Republic of China ("PRC")
(excluding Hong Kong). The Group's restaurant
operations are located in Hong Kong, while the
property investment operations are located in the
PRC. The other operations are located in both Hong
Kong and the PRC.

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical
market by location of customers, irrespective of the
origin of the goods/services, and by location of non-
current assets respectively is as follows:

REIREF 2 EEEE
Turnover from
external customers Non-current assets
—g—-% —T-TF —¥-—F —2-TF
2011 2010 2011 2010
FHET F& 7T F& T FH T
HK$’000 HK$" 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000

FRBEE

575 Hong Kong 79,817 74,273 13,829 6,800
H The PRC 75 115 50,000 49,700
79,892 74,388 63,829 56,500

K FRBDEETEEAHRHEERE -

FEEFEHR
AEEREMFILLBEEFERBA
WA Z10% °

Note: Non-current assets excluded available-for-sale
investments.

Information about major customers

There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.
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HE—2——%F=HA=1+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

L& LA 7. FINANCE COSTS
—E——F —E-FF
2011 2010
FERT FHT
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
BARAFAZEEER Interest on loans from a related
ZENTER company wholly repayable
M within five years - 216
FEREE 8. LOSS FOR THE YEAR
—E——F —E-FF
2011 2010
FTHET FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
FEEBRD R Loss for the year has been arrived
THBIE at after charging:
B 2ME (#77E9) Directors' remuneration (note 9) 11,765 5,945
Hih 8 THA (B Other staff costs, including retirement
B RAR AR ) benefits costs 24,355 23,283
88 T AR Total staff costs 36,120 29,228
BT 2 B & Auditor’s remuneration 390 390
REFATIEIE : and after crediting:
HEWE  BER Gain on disposal of property,
Rz Was plant and equipment 168 6
FMEKA Interest income 671 96
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011
9. EEM= 9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
ENSENESZHMESFBRT : Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

ek BUEN  ROFA
e  HegEd A PAVE |

Salaries Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total

TiER TiER TER TER TER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000 HKS'000

HE-T——F For the year ended
SA=T-HIEEE 31 March 2011

HITES: Executive directors:
ey Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 - 870 2,220
BIEE (R20NF Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

3238 %t) (passed away on 23 Mar 2011) - 2,071 9 870 2,950
359 Cheng Pak Ming, Judy = 360 12 740 1,112
LS Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 740 1,256
= Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 1,740 2,232
FYTES: Non-executive directors:
BEEX Dong Demao 63 - - 331 394
ERX Mao Jingwen 62 - - 330 392
BUKHTES: Independent non-executive

directors:
HER Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 - - 331 403
EBH Law Toe Ming 72 - - 331 403
LRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 7 - - 331 403
341 4,765 45 6,614 11,765
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9. EEME (&) 9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
ek  RAER R
we  EtER AR PARE S BE
Salaries  Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs payments Total
TAL TEL TET THL TAL
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
HE-Z-% For the year ended
SA=T-RLE#ERE 31 March 2010
HOES: Executive directors:
HaE Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 - 716 2,066
BHEE Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
(2011437238 £Mt)  (passed away on 23 Mar 2011) = 1,556 12 715 2,283
BHH Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 = 372
gas Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 504 12 - 516
Rl Zhang Yunkun - 480 12 - 492
BUkgTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
MEHR Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 - - - 72
B Law Toe Ming 7 - - - 72
BRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 7 - - - 7
216 4,250 48 1,431 5,945
RALEME ESVTERETAHE - None of the directors waived any emoluments in
both years.

10. EEM<E 10. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
AREBERFMZAMALH AR Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
/@_{}(:g—%g : P \__)\Z%$QE$?L in the Group, four (2010: four) were executive
gi%{&\(ﬂﬂiﬁé‘tﬁgﬁﬁﬁf97qﬁéé) directors of the Company whose emoluments are
AR —IL(Z=Z=—%= Vi

included in the disclosures in note 9 above. The

ALzBEmT emoluments of the remaining one (2010: one)
individual was as follows:

—E-—F —E-FF

2011 2010

FHET FA7T

HK$'000 HK$’ 000

#re ME b AE A Salaries and other benefits 580 546

RR AR T AR Retirement benefits costs 12 12

592 558

JT
RMBEFEAR  AEBIWERZ A
REHAL(BRESR) XNMEES
BAKE e RBERME -

The emoluments of each of the aforesaid employees

were less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five

highest paid individuals, including

directors, as an

inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.
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HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

11. FiIE

11. TAXATION

REMER  ERAR A RENEA
A R B - B A A
B 7 ¥R 2% o0 R B BUE RS -

RFEEERERANFEZHIAL
BRI ATE IR 2 HARANT

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
both years.

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
loss for the year per consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as follows:

—E——F —E-FTF
2011 2010
FHERT FET
HK$’'000 HK$’ 000
FEEE Loss for the year (13,653) (10,272)
A A S5 R16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate
—ZE—ZTF :16.5%) of 16.5% (2010: 16.5%)
AEZBIA (2,253) (1,695)
SMBIE M S AR Tax effect of expenses not deductible
AX s BHIEXE for tax purpose 1,184 695
I 5 B AR Tax effect of income not taxable
WAZHIER 2 for tax purpose 471) (636)
) AR 7 2R A 18 /B 18 Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 1,989 1,732
ZBIERE
Hib Others (449) (96)
FERIE Taxation for the year - -

R—_E——F=ZA=Z+—H &%
B %A ] B EE 8 R K ) 2 i)
7R By A B 18 &5 18 49129,255,00078 7T
— T — T4 :120,578,0008 L) °
R K BE 7R TE R A 0m I 2ROR » Bl A%
REABDATEBERRELERIEE
EorstAMKRERTEEE CEBEL
5716, 0008 T8 EE T — ~F &
B E W (ZZF —Z4F : 9,094,000 7T
CEE_T—HAFEHEM) c Hit
EESBRRALE KXFE - WA
R IA B 18 493,378,000 0 (=& —
T4 : 4,392,000 7T) 2B E -

At 31 March 2011, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately HK$129,255,000 (2010:
HK$120,578,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such unused tax losses
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in the unrecognised tax losses are losses
of approximately HK$5,716,000 that will expire
gradually up to 2016 (2010: HK$9,094,000 that
will expire gradually up to 2015). Other losses
may be carried forward indefinitely. During the
year, unrecognised tax losses of approximately
HK$3,378,000 (2010: HK$4,392,000) were expired.
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12. BREE

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

12. LOSS PER SHARE

ARRHA AL BREANER RS
T B

The calculation of basic loss per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

—E-——%F —E-FF
2011 2010
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$'000
RAREB AEIEERE Loss attributable to owners
of the Company (13,739) (11,569)
BBEE
Number of shares
—E-—-F —E-FF
2011 2010
Jﬂ Ef%iﬁx%zﬁlﬁiﬁﬁ Weighted average number of ordinary
LR T & shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share 1,939,414,108 1,252,498,336

B 1T B B HE A% 5| B B Ik e BB
Lo BRE2INEMFEZEREE
B8 o

AR EEFERERER Z KN H

BERARERBRR _FTNAFTH
TRZARBEERD - AR EER

ERERZMEFHBITEIRARA
BREERNDZBETERKHARER
B HBENME23 -

No diluted loss per share is presented in both years
since the exercise of share options would result in a
decrease in the loss per share.

The number of shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share for previous year has been
adjusted to reflect the open offer of shares
completed in October 2009. The weighted average
number of shares for the purpose of calculating
basic loss per share has been adjusted for the bonus
element of the offer share to the shareholders of
the Company, as detailed in note 23.
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HE-_T——%=HA=+—HIL%E For the year ended 31 March 2011

13. Y% - MERKRE 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TR BRE HE
BT  BERE R#E "E ok
Land and Furniture and
building  restaurant  Plant and Motor
premises  equipment  machinery vehicles Total
T THL THIL THL T
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
RfE cosT
RZEENFNA-A At 1 April 2009 2,536 14,754 1,887 1976 21,153
& Disposals - (10) (148) - (158)
RZF-FFE=F=F+—H  At31 March 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1976 20,995
EEHE Currency realignment 121 22 83 - 226
RE Addition - 13,298 - - 13,298
i = Disposals (2,657) (12,501) (1,822) (1,470) (18,450)
RZE——F=R=1+—H At 31 March 2011 - 15,563 - 506 16,069
RERAE DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT
RZEENEMA-A At 1 April 2009 2,536 14,754 1,887 1,976 21,153
T E R Eliminated on disposals - (10) (148) - (158)
RZE-FEF=A=1+-H  At31 March 2010 2,536 14,744 1,739 1976 20,995
EEHE Current realignment 121 22 83 - 226
EEEE Provided for the year = 1,942 = = 1,942
HERH Eliminated on disposals (2,657) (12,501) (1,822) (1,470) (18,450)
RZE——F=A=1+—H  At31 March 2011 - 4,207 - 506 4713
kEE CARRYING VALUES
RZE——F=A=1+—H  At31 March 2011 - 11,356 - - 11,356

R-E-BFZA=1-A

At 31 March 2010

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EREEER AR
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HE—2——%F=HA=1+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

AEE 2+ RBFARF B RE
REIRAORE - IR TREE L 2
FHEBELA SN  EXEAZ
THHEEEFAME  BEM&RE -

WEDEYE  WELRKERBE 2H
ARISREER G EABRIAELR
EMEHEAA - RAZFMRAD

EHEMEIATF
(AR FEE BE)

T REF

BRI SEERE 12.5% - 50%

The Group’s land and building premises are held
under medium-term leases and are situated in the
PRC. Owner occupied leasehold land is included
in property, plant and equipment as allocations
between land and building elements cannot be
made reliably.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Over the duration of the
leases or fifty years,
whichever is the shorter

Furniture and restaurant 12.5% - 50%

Land and building
premises

equipment
T 5 Mo % 25 20% Plant and machinery 20%
RE 15% - 20% Motor vehicles 15% — 20%
14. BEYE 14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
TAT
HK$' 000
AFEE FAIR VALUE
RZZEZANF=RA=+—H At 31 March 2009 54,940
REZEBREAERZAFEEE N Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 1,228
k== Disposals (6,468)
R-ZZE-—FEF=A=+—8H At 31 March 2010 49,700
RIBRREAERZ AT EES N Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 300
WZZE——F=A=+—8H At 31 March 2011 50,000
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HE-_T——%F=HA=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

14, REWE (58)
REEREMWER T ——&E=A
=t HZAVEEIHBLHEM

4. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties
as at 31 March 2011 was determined based on

EFAFTFERMERADRTZ
RS ERESE - AR/ AR A RA A
7 8 R I 2 ST A R A
%> AMEE o R ERBAMNTS
R 2EELWE S TIBRZER

i -

AEBRBEEXEERAIMEME
BaOERAFEEENGTE LN
BREMEHBDBARK -

AEBEZREYME  ELHREFTE
MARERASEDR  ZWELRFE
WRE NIRRT EH

valuation carried out by RHL Appraisal Ltd., an
independent firm of professional valuers who have
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences
in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties on an open market basis.

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases are measured using the fair value
model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The investment properties, which land and buildings

portion cannot be reliably allocated, are situated in
the PRC and are held under leases as follows:

—¥-—-F _T-TF

2011 2010

FET FA7T

HK$' 000 HK$" 000

RERA (B F) Long leases (note) 50,000 49,700

Htat - Ei—%?ﬁﬁ%%Zﬁ/ﬁﬁi%t‘?’i ' H?”} Note: The investment properties are held for a term of

RZER=ZFRABEM K= seventy years expiring in May 2063. They were
TFEF=A=+—H &72?**¢7 vacant as at 31 March 2010 and 31 March 2011.

A=+—H Z5W¥ETE -
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HE—2——%F=HA=1+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

15. At HEKRE 15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

AHEERERE Available-for-sale investments comprise:

-5 -T-TF

2011 2010
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$"000
BRFEE: At fair value:
BB L TRAEH Equity securities listed in Hong Kong 4,277 -
BEELTEBES Debt securities listed in Hong Kong

(Htat) (note) 5,299 -
9,576 -
Hfat - REBERAZ FHAlERZE TR Note: The Group holds listed redeemable notes with
& & F F| 26.875% K7.625% (=& fixed interest of 6.875% and 7.625% (2010: N/A)
—ZEF A FER)GTE - ZEER = per annum. The notes are redeemable at par value
T—=FR-F-AFAEEER in 2013 and 2015. The notes are held with a single
fEO - ZERBEERE—HFRE M counterparty and the Group holds no collateral

RNEEWE AL AR EER - over this balance.

16. 7 & 16. INVENTORIES

—g——& —T-TF
2011 2010
FHET FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
B KRR Food and beverage items 1,677 1,257
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

%%&E{WEHQ#’I@ 17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

fﬁ%&ﬁﬂﬂfﬂ&z BREEHER

Iﬁ692,000/§7|:(:§ TF
791,00087T) - BEBEEAZURE
RERGEER - AEBLETHEMLES

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$692,000 (2010: HK$791,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit

X P F¥HI608 2 BRERER - period of 60 days to other trade customers.
NTARAASEERGEHRRREZA The following is an aged analysis of trade

HﬁZfT%J@HﬁZmﬁ(B@%@% &) 2Bk
WA

receivables, net of allowances, presented based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

—E——% C"T-IF

2011 2010

FERT FHETT

HK$’'000 HK$" 000

0—60H 0 - 60 days 690 790

—90H 61 — 90 days 1 -
90H M E More than 90 days 1

692 791

EEEEZRR—MABEETHEE
EEZEEER UEHEFPZEER
EO%EFATM%%EﬁZEEﬁ
WﬁfﬁﬁﬁT%ﬁmeZF

H o W H H%Eﬁ%ﬁHMEZT

JEWRTBEE SR 0T - IBAELE -
AEBD B S EBGIAR R {EEH AU
Bl o #Bi899% (=T —ZTF : 99%) &
B RWHBRAMEGHRINERE -
BEASENELR A B85k
WHRIBREAgEHEKE - EEMBAH
REFREHRE @ EEDARIEZEBE

Management has delegated a team responsible
to assess the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of good credit quality as most trade
receivables were settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2010: over
99%) of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired. Based on the historical experience

BB E S RKFIERIETEM - of the Group, trade receivables that are past due
are generally recoverable. The directors consider
that trade receivables at the end of the respective
reporting period which have been past due and the
Group has not provided impairment loss for to be

insignificant.
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18. ©E M RITIF K

HE—2——%F=HA=1+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

18. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

BERTRIT2ERTIER/E TRITE
FTAEEERKERSERE ZEM -

w
48

FERENTFHFF0.10E £0.30=
= —TF 0. 1ER2E) 2 EFEF
1)

¥ |”|\
A

ok

eI

o

19. IRITEBRRE S

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks
to secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits
for the Group’s restaurant operations, granted by
certain banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range

from 0.10% to 0.30% (2010: 0.10% to 2.00%) per
annum.

19. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

RTEHRIEReREAEEFEZ
HWERN=1EAFHARNEDH 28R
1TER - RERITIF R IZ N A F R 5
B ZEANENFTEF0N5ER1.2E
(ZE—ZTF :0.15EE1.85E) -

20. E5 REMENFIA

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by
the Group and short-term bank deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less. The short-
term bank deposits carry variable interest rate
ranging from 0.15% to 1.2% (2010: 0.15% to
1.85%) per annum.

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

EoRHEMENREREE S EN
FXJE2,336,0008 0 (=& —F F :
2,977,000 70) ° LA N AAREBER R
EHRESENREBERREZAH
ERER D AT -

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$2,336,000 (2010: HK$2,977,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of
the reporting period:

—E——F —E—ZF

2011 2010

THET FHET

HK$'000 HK$’ 000

0—60H 0 - 60 days 2,283 1,938
608 A E More than 60 days 53 1,039
2,336 2,977

21. BN ESENIE

21. AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS

RZE—ZTF=A=+—H ZEX
R EEH - B RN ERFEER -

At 31 March 2010, the amount is unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.
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HE-_T——%=H=+—HIL%E For the year ended 31 March 2011

22. AMOUNTS DUE TO NON-CONTROLLING

22. BME A R FEERRERKIE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES
ZEDRFEWEE - 2B EREKE The amounts are unsecured, interest free and
EE - repayable on demand.

23. g 23. SHARE CAPITAL

RHEE &N
Number of shares Share capital
—E——-F5 —T-FTF ZEBE--—-F —T-IFF
2011 2010 2011 2010
TET TET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000

BRAEE0.1008 T Ordinary shares of

AR HK$0.100 each
AT Authorised:
R At end of year 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
BEETRAR Issued and fully paid:
REA At beginning of year 1,939,414,108 484,853,527 193,941 48,485
NEBREERH Issued on open offer of
0.100& L H#1T shares at a price of
BERD (W) HK$0.100 per offer
share (note) - 1,454,560,581 - 145,456
R At end of year 1,939,414,108 1,939,414,108 193,941 193,941
Biat AR AEIEEER —KIKHDE Note:1,454,560,581 offer shares of HK$0.100 each were
% — ¢ &= e n allotted in October 2009 at a subscription price of
EE "= H_ﬁ % - BBz hR HK$0.100 per offer share to the shareholders of the
BRR-_ZFFTNEFTAEHE Company in the proportion of three offer shares for
1,454,560,581 % & PI%0.100/% every one share held (the “Open Offer”). All shares
T RERG HABEBAS issued rank pari passu with the then existing shares in

issue in all respects.

B £ FRA 0. 1007 T » BT %77
BB TRAESE
SECESTEE
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24. BB REET &

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

AAFIR=—EE-_ENA=-+=-BF
NEE R REET &) ([ 200251 21)) - AA
AIEN-_ZE—ZTFRATHBITZR
REARe LEREAZBABE
AR iRt 8 ([3R B E &1 &20025+ 2 -
GirE TRT &) I 4% 1E20025T 8 - 1B &
2002518 - REBE— P 2 BREAR
it o AT+ E1A] M R 1T F 1220025t &
BHzERESEETFERASE
20025T &l 2 &R R ETH GBI SE17 &
bR - MBS ERPEE-Z
—ZEFRHANB AL -

20025t Bl Z B EES AR A A M
ARARSEEFAHBRARZES -
Ex HEXEM BERARIARE
(120022 8% |) R BIRE - ERK
FUARR A HZEN B R EEL TR
2 BRE) K m R

REFEZENTIERATAEERKS
B ([IRIFL2HEE ]| k20022 HE -
MBI2EE ) ZEAEREEMER
BRI T M ME RSB 2R

(a) AEEEMKERAEEKEE
BhhEacErRER(REE
Bl HEAEEXES (1
HITES  FRITESTRIBUIF
MITESE)

The Company adopted a share option scheme
on 22 August 2002 (the "2002 Scheme"). The
Company by shareholders' resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a new share option scheme (the
“Current Scheme", and, together with the 2002
Scheme, the "Schemes") and terminated the 2002
Scheme. No further share options may be offered
under the 2002 Scheme. However, any outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Scheme shall
continue to be exercisable subject to the rules of
the 2002 Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 17
of the Listing Rules. The Current Scheme shall be
valid and effective until 8 May 2020.

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to employees, directors,
consultants, advisers and/or agents of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “2002 participants”)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries.

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to recognise
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants (the "Current Participants"”
and, together with the 2002 Participants, the
"Participants") by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:

(@) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the "Invested Entity");
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HE-_T——HF=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

24. B REsT & (&)

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(o) XEBEMKEHERMBKRER
BEMER BEXER BX
RE -RE AB8H BEE &
mlk/RREHEERS EER
H-EFEAUATRERNLEA
ITHASESIREER(RFE
) 1E H 2 B BUR 1838 B 51 81 1)
BREER K

(0 EF2ETREERKIBER/A (c)

SEIREER (RFBER) FEL
BRI ZEMRAL

RZZEZNFT+ATNBLAHEEER
KiE BT UES2BERE B8
AROBE_ZEZNLF+A T LB
F4,848,5350% #% 73 # %£10,373,610
% 1 77 £ /& 71 A & }%0.660/% 7T #
BEFR0.308BIL - HETFTHMA
ReEkiE HITEBREAE -
FEEBEHITEEBSENANLQR0.100
BT Z RO EE -

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,

contractor, customer, provider of goods and/
or services, business or joint-venture partner
of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity whom the Board of Directors in its sole
discretion considers eligible for the Current
Scheme on the basis of his or her contribution
to the Group or the Invested Entity (as the case
may be); and

any person whom the Board of Directors in its
sole discretion considers has contributed or
will contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).

Following the completion of the open offer on 19
October 2009, the number of underlying shares
in respect of share options granted to a director
has been adjusted from 4,848,535 shares to
10,373,610 shares with effect from 19 October
2009 and the exercise price has also been adjusted
from HK$0.660 to HK$0.308. No adjustments were
made to the share options granted to other option
holders as the exercise price of their share options,

if adjusted, would be less than HK$0.100, which is
the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

R-ZEBE——F=A=+—H8" 1R
20025+ &8 BT H M & R 1T 2 BE AR
RN BB A48,416,2850% (4& %)
(ZZT— T4 :48,416,2850% (&£
) (hARB)ZBEBEETROELD
2% (ZZE—F4F 1 2%) c N T ——
F=ZA=1+—8  ARARREBRE
2| 18 R 171 2 B8 AR ¥ &40,000,000
Bz (20105 : @A) XA FZHA
EERITROBA2% (ZE—FF : ©
HWA) -

At 31 March 2011, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was
48,416,285 share (as adjusted) (2010: 48,416,285
share (as adjusted)), representing approximately 2%
(2010: 2%) of the shares of the Company in issue
at that date. At 31 March 2011, the Company had
40,000,000 (2010: N/A) share options outstanding
under the Current Scheme, which represented
approximately 2% (2010: N/A) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date.
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24. B REET & (&)

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

BEFTERE CERERNDRBREE
A #BH193,941,4100% © KL AR
RBEBARRFEEITHRAZ10%
HEESESIREE— PROEERI ©
BIETE - FTEERHAKRITTEZE
REETEREITZRNEE &
BREFBRAEANREARQRGTELD
BTN 230% A LR -

RIE200251 8 R IR 5t 8 2 & B 7
g BRAAARRZEMNES TE
THRABRTEMRIWESBZE
] BgE 88 A TR B R - RS
RAIMEBYIFATESTHRAE - WE
AAFAEERRIBILIIFATES
FEESBZEMBREALTE I K
HERE 28RN 12EABRERE
AALERIASER ZMEBREE
TERAETEETHETZARE
Bip At EBBARRAB D EHITRMNZ
01%  HBREBEBRPUTESE 24&
B #8 #5,000,000%8 7T - Bl M EEE
RABBRRZ ERIE (KRR ZEH
BALTARUERERTEER) A #
— TR HBRE -

X EREMRRR - RIF200251 8 K 3H
Rat &l 2% 858 REMI121E A H
BAE2EEERYGER 2 BRE
ZBE(BRETELRRITEZBKR
) REITEETET K T ET
ZBDBE - TAIBBAAREET
B AR 2 1% o (a3 — 25 % R 8t
ERZBRE - BAEUSIRERLLE - M
ZE2EENHBE AT ARIRE

BE-

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Schemes shall
not in aggregate exceed 193,941,410 shares
(approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of this report) unless
further shareholders' approval has been obtained.
The overall limit in the number of shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Schemes
shall not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company
in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, each grant of options to any
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company. Where
any grant of options to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options
already granted or to be granted to such person in
the 12-month period representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue and
having an aggregate value, based on the closing
price of the shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000,
such further grant of options must be approved by
the shareholders with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting in favour.

Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to each of the
2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the
limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
with such Participant and his associate abstaining
from voting.
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HE-_T——%F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

24, BIRETTE () 24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

RI%20025 & MR R EIE B 2 B
EABRHEAE30EAAEEmHAE
Mo REBREHAXNRE - BR
BZITEBISIRAT=ZER 2K
mEOERREHEBREZR - 20
LAEXRBARRRNDERIAETH
HERMM FHYTIE : (HRIRH
BARLXR) AREIRMNEN A
BHREBRABZWHE  RiNAA
Al EE -

RIZE20025T S MRS EF SR
HAIBTREMAERMSEBRT
ROBERETEIM2EE  Ritz
Sh - AR ABREREMKRRIETNL
AREBRE-—BRELBEAETE
H B RHE -

RA%200251 & - BB AT IR A X
HRAEERHBZENEBFLEA
- B BB B F LASTfE o

REREE AXATRESFSHE
FE NGBz EFI AR 1T B A
Bt HEASBEETF (HREAE
REETFHAKKE -—REXAR
1) e

Options granted under the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme must be accepted in writing within
30 days from the date of offer. No consideration is
payable on grant of option. The exercise price of the
option shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer; (ii) the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer, which shall be a business day; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, a share option may be granted
to any Participant by the Board of Directors at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions
as it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither
any performance targets that need to be achieved
by the grantee nor any minimum period for which
a share option must be held before a share option
can be exercised.

Pursuant to the 2002 Scheme, a share option may
be exercised at any time from the date of grant to
the business day immediately preceding the sixth
anniversary of the date of grant.

Pursuant to the Current Scheme, a share option
may be exercised by the grantee at any time during
a period determined and notified by the Board of
Directors provided that such period shall not be
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.
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2T ——F=H=+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

*ETFEZOOZeriIJ K IRESET 8% th 2 B X

Details of movements in the share options granted

T OHE EURR_ZFTE—ZFF= under the 2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme
A=+—H &—i@__izﬂz‘f’_ and the balances at 31 March 2010 and 31 March
B2 &sREHmT 2011 are set out below:
BREHE
Number of share options
R-E-%% R=B--%
mA-H =ZA=t-H
SHE Riti A e SRITEE MARTE RERRH M RTE
Exercise  Outstanding Granted  Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants Date of grant  Exercisable period per share 1.4.2010 the year 31.3.2011
BT
HK$
B “ZTRE “ETRERAT-HE 0.1000 19,394,140 = 19,394,140
AA+ZH “Z——FRR+-H
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011®
E “EENE _gzl\ﬁ A=HZ 0.3080 10,373,610 - 10,373,610
=H=H —NFE=AZH
Director 3.3.2008 3.3.2008 - 2.3.2014
B “ETNE _Emﬁ At/ BZE 0.1850 13,800,000 - 13,800,000
+-A+~AH E-RE+_A+HA?
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015%
EZ ZT-%F “Z——%1A+tNEZE 0.4200¢ - 38,000,000 38,000,000
EzRwil= “Z—+tFRAT/BY
Diirectors 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.20179
B8 S —“ZTR4RR+-HZ 0.1000 4,848,535 - 4,848 535
TA+=H “Z——%1A+-A
Employee 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
&8 “2-%F “E-—-%RAt+hAZE 0.4200 - 2,000,000 2,000,000
RATAH “Z—+FHA+/\A
Employee 19.5.2010 19.5.2011 - 18.5.2017
48,416,285 40,000,000 88,416,285
TREESTHE

Exercisable at the end of the year

48,416,285 48,416,285
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24, BRRRESTE (&) 24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)
BhREHE
Number of share options
R=ZBNE R=2-%F
mA—H =f=t-H
25% REAH T8 BRITEE HRTE REREE* REARE i RATE
Exercise Outstanding Adjustments Granted Outstanding
price as at during during as at
Participants  Date of grant Exercisable period per share* 1.4.2009 the period* the year 31.3.2010
BT
HKS$
% “TTRF  —ETRFRATCAE 0.1000 19,394,140 - - 19,394,140
AATZH ZE-—fRA+-A0
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011 1
s —EENE _g = /\ﬁ A=BZ 0.3080 4,848,535 5,525,075 - 10,373,610
=R=R ZZ-E%=AZH
Director 3.3.2008 3.3.2008-23.2014
% “EENE ZEBASTZATAHE 0185 - - 13,800,000 13,800,000
TZATRB ZE-RE+-ATHA%
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015%
E& “2ZhE C—ZERERATZHE 0.1000 4,848,535 = = 4,848,535
RAtZR ZE-——%1A+-A
Employee 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 11.5.2011
29,091,210 5,525,075 13,800,000 48,416,285
ARFEITHR
Exercisable at the end of the year 29,091,210 48,416,285
O R LARBERBERESBEREEEZ *  The number of share options and the corresponding
TEEEHELFE - exercise price had been adjusted as a result of the Open
Offer.
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24. B REET & (&)

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

Hat

(1

REARKFETREZ2BERER_-F
——FRATNEREERE

4,848,535k IR IEE R TASEEAF
—HITES BFEFLL[HAK]
EER_ZE——F=ZA -+ =HEktt -
ERMETHAEERAL  BEEL
EEAREBARKRAARTEZSRE
B it EERERER = ——
FRAAT—BIEHITFEAEERK -

6,900,000k EREE R TAEBE EF
—IHITES  BHFEERT[EHKA]
HEER -_TE——F=F _+=HEt-
ERMETHBREERAL HBEE
EEEBEBARKRITSERBEHE
TZEARNTEZSTERE S
BREREN _ZTE——F=A_-_+=
BHIEHITER SR -

5,000,000k ERREE R FTAEB EF
—HITES  BXERELLIHA] -
HEWN -T2 ——F=H = +=HHit-
ERMBETBEAEERAL BAEL
EEBEBARSEK  AIAHERBERR
TZEARTEZSERE T
ERERENR_ZE——F=A=-_+=
HIE# T E R & KK -

R-ZZE-—ZFRA+N\B ARERE
IR AR AT — R 2 Wi /8 B & k0.425
BT - R-_Z2-—ZTEFRATABRH
CTHEBREEN-_ZE——FRA+NA
ZREE -

M

o

Notes:

(1) 4,848,535 share options were granted to one of group’s
executive directors, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk (“Mrs.
Cheng”), who passed away on 23 March 2011. As she
ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai,
acting as her personal representative, may exercise the
options for her and such share options will lapse at the
end of 11 May 2011 if not exercised.

(2) 6,900,000 share options were granted to one of group'’s
executive directors, Mrs. Cheng. As she ceased to be
an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, acting as her
personal representative, may exercise all her options
within a 12-month period from the day Mrs. Cheng
passed away and such share options will lapse at the
end of 23 March 2012 if not exercised.

(3) 5,000,000 share options were granted to one of group'’s
executive directors, Mrs. Cheng. As she ceased to be
an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, acting as her
personal representative, may exercise all her options
within a 12-month period from the day Mrs. Cheng
passed away and such share options will lapse at the
end of 23 March 2012 if not exercised.

(4) The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the
date immediately before the share options were offered,
is HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 will be vested on 19 May 2011.

The share options granted under the Current
Scheme during the year were fully vested on
19 May 2011.
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24. B REET & ()

24. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

RZZBEAFE+_A+ AR -Z
—ZEFRAT+NAEREZERES
R4 A FEED R A0.103738 T
$0.20047% 7T - R FEETIMERE S

The estimated fair value of the options granted
on 16 December 2009 and on 19 May 2010 is
HK$0.1037 per share and HK$0.2004 per share
respectively. The fair value was calculated using the

Rt RETHEEEEAGAE - ¥ Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the
BABAZEIRAT model were as follows:

+—-A A A

—E-TF ZETNF

December May

2010 2009

ntEFHRE Weighted average share price HK$0.4200/87C HK$0.18507% T

T E Exercise price HK$0.4200/8 7 HK$0.1850/% 7T

T B R 1R Expected volatility 75.54% 59.49%

T &t 5 HA Expected life 4 years 6 years®F

= [ g A = Risk-free rate 1.2277% 1.93%

CE RIS Expected dividend yield 0% 0%

BHKEL2RENZEFBARFMRK
BzELKEMEE - ZRAFER
ZEGFERLENEEEREEE
M TERBRTREERRFELZ

BEfGE -

HE—_ZT——F=ZA=+—H1t#HF
B AEBEAREHCEREERR
X 46,961,000 0 (Z T —FF :
1,431,000/ 7T) ° i N F 17 £ B I i
AT SRR o

177 5% — &7 B T S o (A 0 2 P
b R AR 2 AT EME - Rt B AT
BEBRAZEENBRNEEM
B o BRE BERMET
BER TASBHRE -

Expected volatility was determined with reference
to published historical volatility of the Company’s
share price. The expected life used in the model
is based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised total expense of
HK$6,961,000 for the year ended 31 March 2011
(2010: HK$1,431,000) in relation to share options
granted by the Company. No share option was
exercised or lapsed for both years.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been
used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the
directors' best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.
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25. EXMHEELZH

HE—2——%F=HA=1+—HILEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

25. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

FEBEEREBA

RBEMR  AKERTAIHE K
SHENBRYEMNRKBEALRE 2 &
EELMOT :

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—E——F —E-FF

2011 2010

THERT FHET

HK$' 000 HK$" 000

—FE R Within one year 12,346 12,081
F_FEEFREF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BREEMSF) 13,626 13,246

25,972 25,327

EEBAECAXIERRAKERE
BEREEIBSAXNZES - HY
FHUR—Z2=F SR -

26. EANEIE

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its restaurants and staff
accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years.

26. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

—E——F —E-ETF
2011 2010
FERT FHET
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
THEEEYE BFE Capital expenditure in respect of
REBz2EFTAE the acquisition of property,
mARELRE A ERA plant and equipment contracted
BE2EARRX for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements - 1,907
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27.

—ET——F=H=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011
RIKERET S

27. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

28.

AEEDRERGIEAES S (5=
BeE ) AAEERTBEZ2BE
BEREBRRKBAETS -

BiEwESTE BEEEABHEAFHZ
5% (_EPBR A&1,0007% 7T ) #E{E4RFR + I
EEBEINMIR - EE2T AHKE
BIEEB A% 25% (LR A&1,000% )
(MEFIMEEIK]) - B BRFM655 R
KRBT E2RETIERE AR 7]
ZEREIREIMHIKZ100% o

REB AR ZEE X P BB HET
ZBEFRRENGERE - 25 B
NREIAKBIHM 2 IEER D L8
EZRANFFEERBENES - AKH
BRI B 2 — B ERILMRELF
AR

e rzERERMNBZAEEEE
MR EE H1,026,0008 T (ZE—F
£ : 1,018,000/ 7T) ©

ETEBEE

28.

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the
Group in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to
a maximum of HK$1,000 and they can choose
to make additional contributions. The employer’s
monthly contributions are calculated at 5% of
the employee’s monthly salaries up to a maximum
of HK$1,000 (“mandatory contributions”). The
employees are entitled to 100% of the employer’s
mandatory contributions upon their retirement at
the age of 65, death or total incapacity.

Employees of subsidiaries in the PRC are members
of the state-sponsored pension scheme operated by
the PRC government. The subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to
the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the pension
scheme is to make the required contributions.

Total employers' contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income amounted to HK$1,026,000 (2010:
HK$1,018,000).

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

FEBMEREES  REAEGEBR
AR WL SETE - BERA
EEN BREFECE AESE
8 10 AR 3R 2 [ 9 o 7 S ) M) B B8 5K S
WNERERBETE o

AEBEARBEERASFRANAS
FEBEBAMKABES ARGER
(BREEHITERAE  #EERFER) -

ARAIZEFTEER BT EARRE
BEERTRESRARTEESZ
HEER REESZEZ A5H
5 525 48 % 17 3 Bk N [l B A 40 DA K2 31T
FriEEEERAERRFEHELER
BRRRE -

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged in both years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital, reserves and accumulated losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
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20. BEBEALTERRERS

(a)

(b)

RAFERN  AEBREFERE
BRAR(MEFMDERE TYWE
ERREBEZR KNFEEEF
U B 2 8 & £ #3,600,0007% T
—FE T4 : 3,600,000/ 7T) °
W-—EB——F=A=+—08" H©
€ £900,0008 T (ZE—F
4 : 900,000/ 7T) EWIIAE S
MEMBERZB(ZZ—ZTF:
MEREZRS) RZT——F
ZA=+t—H UREEMNTB
FlzEAHEMR —_TE—ZTFE=
A=Z+—H8 B REMENMNK
JE & 8 #5600,000/8 7T 2 FE 5+

S
i

Y& | ZGolden Toyz 2 &M B R
7] mGolden Toy/5fH — B2 s
RE2EHAE ZBEEFAZXTEA
PREEELE BRALZLTR
ALt BFARRRZEE
EEAB -

RAFER AEER AR
—EEVE - SR EAFERIK
Bz 4 A826,0008 T (==
—Z4F 716,000 T) c R=-F
——F®=ZA=+—H8 " BENHE
24 B146,0008 L (ZE—F
F : 136,000 ) WEBIEEE
5 M EWGRIES -

S =& Golden Toyz 2 &K B A
AliMmGolden Toy/yH —EE# S
REEME RBEEFAZXTZA
PREEBLE HBRAELZLIR
BRHZt BARARZEE
EIEAB -

HE—

T ——4%F=H=-+—HIL4JE For the year ended 31 March 2011

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited ("Homley").
Rentals charged by Homley during the
year amounted to HK$3,600,000 (2010:
HK$3,600,000). At 31 March 2011, rental
deposit of HK$900,000 (2010: HK$900,000)
was included in trade and other receivables
(2010: property rental deposits). At 31 March
2011, no accrued rental was payable to Homley
while HK$600,000 was included in trade and
other payables at 31 March 2010.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy whose entire issued share capital is
beneficially owned by a discretionary trust the
objects of which include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita who are also the key management
personnel of the Company.

During the year, the Group leased a unit
of a residential building from Hover City.
Rental charged by Hover City during the year
amounted to HK$826,000 (2010: HK$716,000).
As at 31 March 2011, rental deposit of
HK$146,000 (2010: HK$136,000) was paid and
included in trade and other receivables.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy whose entire issued share capital is
beneficially owned by a discretionary trust the
objects of which include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita who are also the key management
personnel of the Company.
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HE—

;30

29. BEANTHEHREXS (&)

T——F=H=+—HILFEZ For the year ended 31 March 2011

29. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

30.

(0 TBEEBEABRARAZES -

EEHMEHBINHIE -

E=EMeRAFTHEESREA

RAETZBEMETE

TEWBAA

BT R Eii(a)E(b)ERE 24
# > HMBEEALZE&HER
A SRR 212220 K EE -

(c) The key management personnel are the
directors of the Company. The details of the
remuneration of directors are set out in note 9.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of the individuals and market
trends.

(d) Apart for the balances mentioned in paragraph
(a) to (b) above, other balances with related
parties are disclosed in notes 21 to 22 of the
consolidated financial statements.

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARBEEEMNBRAAANR - ——
F=ZA=+—B k=
=t+—HBZFHFBWOT :

WEAREH

Name of subsidiary

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited
(#it)

CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited
(note)

CCC Investments (BVI)
Limited

CCC Investments (BVI)
Limited

CCC Overseas Investments
(BVI) Limited

CCC Overseas Investments
(BVI) Limited

AMF R EERERAA
City Chiu Chow Investment
Development Limited

=

=

iREE/
Bk
EXBY

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operation

AERES/
BB

British Virgin
Islands ("BVI")/
Hong Kong

EBRAER/
&
BVI/Hong Kong

EBRLES/
&k
BVI/Hong Kong

B/
Hong Kong/PRC

—EF=§

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2011 and 31 March 2010 are as follows:

BET NG s
RA/ & BRTRAEE/
ERZEE FMERZ LAl TEEH
Proportion of
Nominal nominal value of
value of issued share/

issued share/ registered capital

registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
ERK 100% RE R
187,325,513
Ordinary 100% Investment holding
HK$187,325,513
LTRRIET 100% RE 7R
Ordinary US$1 100% Investment holding
LTamET 100% RERK
Ordinary US$1 100% Investment holding
EERUER 100% RENZ
Ordinary HK$2 100% Property holding
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30. EEMMBE AT (&)

HE-_ZT——F=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2011

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

WELFER

Name of subsidiary

AN ERRRERAR

City Chiu Chow Management
& Consultants Company
Limited

AN EEERAA

City Chiu Chow Restaurant
Limited

GREREEERAA
G-Tech International
(Holdings) Limited

AR EERRAT

Hover City Chiu Chow
Restaurant Limited

REREFRAA
Lucky Nation Investment
Limited

BRERSARRA
Lucky Power Investment
Limited

BIERERRAA
Nation Dragon Investment
Limited

BHREBERAH
Smart Success Investment
Limited

AL/
BRR
EXH

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and operation

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Bk

Hong Kong

&/
Hong Kong/PRC

BE/H
Hong Kong/PRC

BB/
Hong Kong/PRC

Bk
Hong Kong/PRC

BRfT
RA&/
ExeEE

Nominal

value of

issued share/
registered capital

LEAR100E T
(BERZRETR
10,0005 70) *
Ordinary HK$100
(Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)*

LRRI00% T
(BERZRETR
2,000,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*

LRRkIET
Ordinary HK$2

LERI00ET
(ERFEBTR
6,000,000 7T) *
Ordinary HK$100

(Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*

LRRIET
Ordinary HK$2

LaRAET
Ordinary HK$2

LER2ET
Ordinary HK$2

LakEL
Ordinary HK$2

N8
BRIRAEE/
AMER LAl
Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share/
registered capital
held by the Company

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

65%
65%

IRRHK

Principal activities

R TR R

Provision of management
services

«

2EE

F

T

Restaurant operations

REER

Investment holding

&

i

Restaurant operations

BENE
Property holding

RENE
Property holding

REMF
Property holding

BENE
Property holding
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30. EEMMBE AT (&)

T ——F=H=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 March 2011

30. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

31.

2 ELZRETRES AERKIE
MBRRAEBEBEREFEEMBRRAKR
EHIRGLRE BEREEEER
BRI REREESEMDIR -
%2 1,200,0000% 8 & 38 B 12 B R A A
EERAINAANTEGI - HERFT
BELERIGEARAIBERE -

Kt © CCC Holdings (BVI) Limitedg 28 2 7]

HEFE - AQRRATA H KB

AR 2 #w19iEBCCC Holdings (BVI)

Limited# A °

ERFAIRARBEETRBRIERE
AEBEREIBEEZARAKE R
Al -EERRFAIHEMHMBARZE
He<cRIBILE -

FIT B B 1B 2 AR 6 4R S AR AR B )
BEEMDHTETES °

31.

* The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to receive
notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting
and have no rights to dividends or to participate in any
distribution on winding up. These deferred shares were
indirectly held by the Company except for 1,200,000
deferred shares of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant
Limited which were owned by outside parties.

Note: CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the

Company. The Company’s interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI)
Limited.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the
Company, which, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, principally affected the results
or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

REREBEE
R-ZEBE——FRA+~H AEEHE
BHEEHERS  ARBE=-FH-Z
——HRA—BE-_ZT—NEMA
=+ B8 A% A350,0008 T (T~BF=
i EREBRTEHAE) LHESEKER
1,050,000 T - HFAHERL2BA
AMBLEXEYEMEMKFITIE M
BERARATR-_ZE—FRA A+~
AemisEetmEBiEs FH
ZHBEL2MARTAR -_ZT——FHA
+RBEHZ M-

On 16 May 2011, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley Development Limited for a
period of three years commencing 1 May 2011 to
30 April 2014 at a monthly rental of HK$350,000
(exclusive of rates, management fees and air-
conditioning charges) and a rental deposit of
HK$1,050,000. The monthly rental was negotiated
with Homley with reference to the market rents
as at 16 May 2011 as advised by RHL Appraisal
Limited, a firm of independent professional property
valuers. Details of the arrangement are set out in
the announcement dated 16 May 2011 issued by
the Company.
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B ELE
Financial Summary

XE RESULTS
BZ=A=1+—-HLFE
Year ended 31 March
—FRtF —TENF —TTNF —F-%TF —¥——F
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
TET FET FHT T FERr
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
LER Turnover 104,591 104,732 94,126 74,388 79,892
BrFial (B518) %A (Loss) profit before
taxation (3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653)
18 Taxation - - _ _ _
ARERE (B1E)EF  (Loss) profit for the year  (3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653)
B N5l Attributable to:
ViN/NCT 4 Owners of the
BmAA Company (3,9398) 633 (11,583) (11,569) (13,739)
R ER Non-controlling
interests (15) 1,058 (1,366) 1,297 86
(3,953) 1,691 (12,949) (10,272) (13,653)
EEHAE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
R=A=+—-H
At 31 March
—EE+F —ZTIN\F —TETNF —_ZT-ZTF ZZB——F
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
FET FET FET FET FEr
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
BEHBE Total assets 85,121 89,878 79,068 173,992 165,834
BEBE Total liabilities (41,672) (44,296) (46,784) (8,277) (7,720)
BRER Total equity 43,449 45,582 32,284 165,715 158,114
R E R Non-controlling
interests (16,068) (17,126) (15,760) (17,057) (17,143)
BARRER A Equity attributable
JEfE 2 #E to owners of the

Company

27,381 28,456 16,524 148,658 140,971

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED EH R EEERAF 9 1
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TEMEE
Summary of Investment Properties

R-=Z F=H=+—H At 31 March 2011

i Bh Jik=o
Location Purpose
PEAREME [EES
el

il

X880 BE — 5%

X iR E %

—BAEDE

Units A-D on Level 3 Commercial

Wenjin Plaza

No. 2 Wenjin Road North
Luohu District

Shenzhen

The People’ Republic of China

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED B EEEER AR
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BEAYEE
Approximate
gross floor area
(F77K)

(sg. metres)

5,262

5,262

i

Lease term

=

Long



G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited
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